

COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Casper City Council  
The Lyric, 230 W Yellowstone Hwy 
Tuesday, December 5, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. 


COUNCIL POLICY ON 
PUBLIC COMMENT 


I. Members of the public wishing to speak to an item already on the agenda, other than a public
hearing or ordinance reading, may speak during the communications from persons present.


II. When speaking to the City Council:
• Please clearly state your name.
• Direct all questions/comments to the Mayor and only the Mayor.
• No personal obscenities or threats will be tolerated.
• Speak to the City Council with civility and decorum.


III. The City Council will not respond to any comments or questions concerning personnel
matters; any such comments or questions will be referred to the City Manager. Public
hearing comments and presentations will be limited to five minutes or less per person, and
no time extensions will be permitted.


IV. If Council chooses to address public comments, this will be done during the “Introduction
of Measures and Proposals by City Council”.


V. Willful disruption of, or the breach of the peace at, a Council Meeting may result in the
removal of any such individuals or groups from the meeting.


Public input via email is encouraged: CouncilComments@casperwy.gov 


*Please silence cell phones during the City Council meeting. *


1



mailto:CouncilComments@casperwy.gov





AGENDA 


1. ROLL CALL


2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE


3. APPROVAL OF COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES


A. Consent


1. Consideration of Minutes of the November 21, 2023 Regular Council Meeting, as
Published in the Casper Star-Tribune on December 5, 2023.


2. Consideration of the Minutes of the November 21, 2023 Executive Session.


4. CONSIDERATION OF BILLS AND CLAIMS


5. COMMUNICATIONS


A. From Persons Present


6. ESTABLISH DATES OF PUBLIC HEARINGS


A. Consent


1. Establish December 19, 2023 as the Public Hearing Date for:


a. Transfer of Microbrewery Liquor License No. 10 for Bull Horn Brewing, LLC,
dba Bull Horn Brewing, Located at 2027 East Yellowstone Unit B, to Bull Horn
Brewing, LLC, dba Bull Horn Brewing, Located at 355 West Yellowstone Hwy.


2. Establish January 16, 2024 as the Public Hearing Date for:


a. Council to Sit as a Board of Equalization, for the Purpose of Considering and
Approving an Assessment Roll for Local Assessment District No. 160 – Chinook
Trail Improvements.


7. PUBLIC HEARINGS


A. Ordinances


1. Amending Chapter 2.64 of the Casper Municipal Code – Removal or Censor of Public
Officials.


2







8. SECOND READING ORDINANCES


A. Ordinance Approving a Zone Change of Lots 59 and 60, "Longview Addition No. 2" and
Lot 9A of the "Lot 9A & Lot 9B, Luker Addition" from PUD (Planned Unit
Development) to C-2 (General Business).


1. Communications from Persons Present


B. An Ordinance Amending Chapter 15.12 of the Casper Municipal Code, Board of
Examiners and Appeals, and Contractor Licensing.


1. Communications from Persons Present


C. An Ordinance Approving a Plat and Zone Change for the Proposed Lower Brothers
Addition Subdivision.


1. Communications from Persons Present


9. RESOLUTIONS


A. Consent


1. Authorizing Change Order No. 3 to the Agreement with Caspar Building Systems,
Inc., for the City Hall Project S.A.F.E. Building Remodel, Project No. 20-004.


2. Authorizing an Agreement with Casper Electric, Inc., for the Ballfield Lighting
Replacements – Phase III, Project No. 22-045.


3. Authorizing Change Order No. 1 to the Agreement with GH Phipps Wyoming, LLC,
for the Casper Family Aquatics Center Natatorium Improvements, Project No. 21-
031.


4. Authorizing a Contract for Professional Services with Veolia ES Technical Solutions,
LLC, for Hazardous Waste Disposal Services, Project No. 23-043.


5. Authorizing a Grant Award Agreement Between the Wyoming Office of Homeland
Security and the City of Casper in the Amount of $12,000 to Procure Mobile Radios.


6. Authorizing a Grant Award Agreement Between the Wyoming Office of Homeland
Security and the City of Casper in the Amount of $28,000 to Procure Portable
Radios.


3







7. Authorizing a Grant Award Agreement Between the Wyoming Office of Homeland
Security and the City of Casper in the Amount of $12,000 to Procure a Methane Leak
Detector.


8. Authorizing Acceptance of the 2023 BJA Edward Byrne Memorial Justice
Assistance Grant and a Memorandum of Understanding Between the City of Casper
and Natrona County Regarding the Distribution and Expenditure of the Grant Funds.


9. Authorizing Amendment No. 1 to the Lease Agreement with the Spuds Baseball Club
LLC, for Use of the Mike Lansing Concessions Stand.


10. Authorizing the Release of Local Assessment District Lien Regarding 246 North
Nebraska, Casper, Wyoming.


11. Authorizing the Release of Local Assessment District Lien Regarding 2904 Coulter
Drive, Casper, Wyoming.


12. Authorizing the Execution of the At Will Clause of the Employment Agreement
with Cally E. Lund (Martinez), as Municipal Judge.


13. Authorizing a Notice of Satisfaction and Release of a Nuisance Abatement Lien
Concerning 1027 West 14th Street, Casper, Wyoming.


10. MINUTE ACTION


A. Consent


1. Authorizing the Purchase of One (1) New Side Loading 27 Cubic Yard Sanitation
Truck, in the Total Amount of $394,028.00, for Use by the Solid Waste Division of
the Public Services Department.


2. Authorizing the Purchase of One (1) New One-Ton Crew Cab 4x4 Pickup Truck
with Tilt Bed, in the Total Amount of $394,028.00, for Use by the Solid Waste
Division of the Public Services Department.


11. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS BY CITY COUNCIL


12. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION – SECURITY & PERSONNEL


13. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING


4







Upcoming Council Meetings 


Regular Council Meetings 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, December 19, 2023 – The Lyric 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, January 2, 2024 – The Lyric 
 
Work Sessions 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, December 12, 2023 – The Lyric 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, January 9, 2023 – The Lyric  
 
 


ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 
FC Major Flood Channels & Riverbanks PUD Planned Unit Development 
AG Urban Agriculture HM Hospital Medical 
R-1 Residential Estate C-1 Neighborhood Convenience 
R-2 One Unit Residential C-2 General Business 
R-3 One to Four Unit Residential C-3 Central Business 
R-4 High-Density Residential C-4 Highway Business 
R-5 Mixed Residential M-1 Limited Industrial 
R-6 Manufactured Home (Mobile) Park M-2 General Industrial 
PH Park Historic SMO Soil Management Overlay 


 


5







COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
Regular Council Meeting - The Lyric 


November 21, 2023 
1. ROLL CALL 
Casper City Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m., Tuesday, November 21, 2023. Present: 
Councilors Gamroth, Bond, Pollock, Jensen, Cathey, Sutherland, Haskins, Vice Mayor 
Engebretsen, and Mayor Pacheco.  


2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Mayor Pacheco led the audience in the pledge of allegiance. 


3.A. CONSENT MINUTE ACTION 
Moved by Councilor Cathey, seconded by Councilor Jensen to, by consent minute action, approve 
the minutes of the: 


1. November 7, 2023 Regular Council Meeting, as published in the Casper Star Tribune on 
November 18, 2023; and, 


2. November 7, 2023 Executive Session.  
Motion passed.  


4. APPROVAL OF GENERAL BILLS & CLAIMS  
Moved by Councilor Pollock, seconded by Councilor Haskins to, by minute action, approve 
payment of the November 21, 2023, general bills and claims, as audited by City Manager Napier. 
Motion passed. 


General Bills & Claims 11/21/23 
3DSpclts Goods 5,615.15  


71Const Goods 218,014.05  


ABirkle Reimb 534.43  


ARuble Services 1,080.00  


ASveda Reimb 150.00  


ABYMnfctrng Goods 721.25  


AceHrdwr Goods 79.99  


AdvncdNtwrkMngmnt Services 2,200.71  


Airgas Goods 328.47  


Alsco Services 987.74  


AMBI Services 991.67  


AmrcnTitle Goods 300.00  


AnchrElctrc Services 1,464.89  


AT&T Services 926.80  


AtlntcElctrc Services 8,153.09  


Atlas Goods 351.58  


Atdsk Services 4,009.00  


BKellick Reimb 100.00  


6







BMarshall Reimb 150.00  


BdgrMtr Services 162.87  


BrgrnEllngsn Goods 32,470.71  


BslnEngnrng Services 20,423.60  


BlkHillsEnrgy Utilities 11,073.44  


BlkmnPrpn Goods 559.92  


BrntagPac Goods 16,392.21  


Brian'sGoTo Services 248.34  


CEdleman Refund 152.67  


CsprBldngSystms Services 417,684.14  


CsprNCHealth Services 47,916.67  


CsprStrTrb Services 5,529.43  


CsprTire Services 145.00  


CsprVtrnry Services 1,141.83  


CWRWS Goods 516,961.86  


CntryLnk Utilities 5,527.58  


CH2MHill Services 5,437.94  


ChpmnVldz&Lnsng Services 2,000.00  


CtznsForCvcAdtrm Services 1,000.00  


CtyCspr Services 128,655.02  


CMITeco Services 51,396.78  


CommTech Services 15,820.50  


CmprsnLeasng Services 358.34  


CnsnsCldSltns Services 189.90  


Cnvrgn Goods 7,331.93  


CowboySplyHse Goods 628.36  


CPU Goods 1,227.00  


CrwnCnstrctn Services 64,925.66  


DCoursen Services 510.00  


DElliott Reimb 100.00  


DckrAuto Services 2,460.92  


Dell Goods 17,351.94  


DsrtMtn Goods 4,492.18  


DvlInTheDtl Services 1,200.00  


EMoore Reimb 150.00  


EmrgncyMdcl Services 1,400.00  


EnrgyLabs Services 1,548.00  


7







ExpSvcs Services 1,917.20  


FlcnEnvrnmntl Services 4,106.38  


FrgsnEnt Goods 297.48  


FIB Goods/Investmnts 15,628.06  


FoxstrOpco Goods 2,546.50  


FrntrWldng Services 4,560.00  


GHPhippsWyo Services 10,958.73  


GloblSpctrm Services 74,166.67  


Grngr Goods 344.94  


GSGArchtctr Services 7,242.10  


HIhrig Reimb 305.00  


Hach Goods 9,802.94  


HrdlnEquip Services 23,535.15  


Homax Goods 6,512.14  


HubIntlMtn Goods 15,513.00  


Instltn&Svc Services 23,745.00  


IntrwstPaper Services 1,081.26  


ITCElctrcl Services 5,600.00  


JGreenwood Reimb 309.23  


JSlotsve Reimb 100.00  


JWilhelm Reimb 267.71  


JFHDstrbtng Goods 2,146.43  


KKofakis Reimb 44.97  


KSexson Reimb 146.08  


Kinsco Goods 2,070.00  


KnfRvr Goods/Services 437,364.14  


LNCrts&Sons Goods 31,213.93  


LawsnPrdcts Services 900.00  


Lisa'sSpcNSpn Services 480.00  


LngBldgTech Services 955.50  


MFerguson Refund 300.00  


MidlndImplmnt Goods 45,633.00  


MLAuto Services 471.00  


MtnStLitho Services 865.19  


MtnStsPipe Goods 11,694.49  


MtnWstTech Services 593.73  


NrthPlattePhysclThrpy Services 600.00  


8







NCDtntnCntrJPB Services 17,261.57  


NCHOJJPB Services 1,876.98  


NclysnArtMuseum Services 75,451.60  


Norco Goods 1,112.50  


NWstContr Goods 400.92  


OffcShop Services 76.13  


OneCall Services 1,136.25  


PaceAnlytclSrvcs Services 2,235.00  


PeakGeosltns Services 13,503.00  


Pedens Goods 932.74  


PepprTnk&Cntrctrs Services 560.00  


PinnclCnstrctn Services 192,055.00  


PstlPros Services 14,774.43  


PrvsIndstrs Goods 25.36  


RMoore Reimb 150.00  


ReedsAuto Services 334.31  


RpblcPrkng Services 202.00  


RGB Services 110.00  


Ricoh Services 21.57  


RckyMtnAirSltns Goods 4,424.50  


RckyMtnPwr Utilities 48,063.62  


RckyMtnAnimalHsptl Services 191.02  


SWirtz Reimb 104.99  


Safariland Goods 29,694.85  


Sawyer Services 150.97  


SeaWstrn Goods 46,209.69  


SkylneRnchs Services 428.64  


Smrsh Services 2,191.90  


Snomax Goods 4,596.00  


Sonny'sRV Goods 106.59  


StOfWyo Services 691,029.05  


StatelineNo7 Services 19,682.41  


StrlngInfosystms Services 1,291.70  


StotzEqpmnt Goods 5,479.01  


SummitFire&Scrty Services 32.90  


T-Mbl Services 21.14  


33MileRd Services 83.20  


9







ThomsnReutrs Goods 1,011.84  


TopOffc Goods 688.12  


TwnsqrMedia Services 992.00  


TretoCnstrctn Services 71,947.77  


TriStOilReclm Services 421.50  


VeoliaEsTech Services 45,602.48  


VrznWrls Services 297.23  


VoiancLanguageSrvc Services 62.40  


VRC Services 54.00  


WtrTech Goods 4,243.07  


WlbrnSlvn Services 575.00  


WstPlainsEngnrng Services 1,200.00  


WstrnPlainsLgstcs Services 68,286.00  


WstrnSign&Design Services 1,175.00  


WstLndPrk Services 2,342.70  


WH Services 1,395.42  


WLCEngnrng Services 34,131.38  


WyoAssocOfMuni Services 250.00  


WyoDOT Services 223.91  


WLEA Services 246.00  


Wyo1stAid Goods 253.39  


WyoSteel&Rcyclng Services 2,590.00  


Xerox Goods 195.65  


Total 
 


3,788,937.91  


5. BRIGHT SPOTS IN OUR COMMUNITY – POLICE DEPT CALEA ACCREDITATION 
Mayor Pacheco read a statement congratulating the Casper Police Department on their recent 
CALEA Accreditation. Police Chief McPheeters thanked his staff and congratulated his 
department on this accomplishment.   


6. COMMUNICATIONS FROM PERSONS PRESENT   
Speaking to Council was: Ross Schriftman, regarding prescription health plans, overregulation, 
and opposition to ranked choice voting for leadership.  


7. ESTABLISH DATES OF PUBLIC HEARING    
Moved by Councilor Cathey, seconded by Councilor Pollock, to, by minute action, establish 
December 5, 2023, as the public hearing date for an ordinance amending Chapter 2.64 of the 
Casper Municipal Code, removal or censor of public officials. Motion passed.  


8.A.1. PUBLIC HEARING – ORDINANCE 
Mayor Pacheco opened the public hearing for the consideration of an ordinance approving a zone 
change in Longview Addition No. 2 and Luker Addition.  


10







City Attorney Nelson entered two (2) exhibits: correspondence from Liz Becher to J. Carter 
Napier, dated October 25, 2023; and a Casper Star-Tribune Proof of Publication, published on 
November 9, 2023. City Manager Napier gave a brief report. 


There were no citizens to speak in favor of the item. Speaking in opposition were: Jay Darling and 
Nora Homan. The public hearing was closed.  


Following ordinance read: 


ORDINANCE NO. 21-23 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A ZONE CHANGE OF LOTS 59 AND 
60, “LONGVIEW ADDITION NO. 2” AND LOT 9A OF THE “LOT 91 
& LOT 9B, LUKER ADDITION” FROM PUD (PLANNED UNIT 
DEVELOPMENT) TO C-2 (GENERAL BUSINESS). 


Councilor Gamroth presented the foregoing ordinance for approval on first reading. Seconded by 
Vice Mayor Engebretsen. Council asked Craig Collins, City Planner, to give more context on the 
zoning. Mr. Collins explained that the current zoning is actually less restrictive than the proposed 
C-2 zoning, and is not appropriate zoning for the lots. He also explained that any landscaping or 
buffering will be considered during the site plan approval in the future. City Attorney Nelson 
reminded Council that conditions cannot be added by Council during a zone change, and can only 
be discussed when the development come up in the future. Council discussed that there are traffic 
issues in this area and there does need to be some type of mitigation when the lot is developed. 
Mr. Collins stated that there will most likely be a traffic study to look at these issues when the 
development is further along. Council asked Chris Hatch, from Curve TV, the developer, to come 
forward to answer questions about the future development of the lots. Mr. Hatch explained that he 
did not want to release to much information about the development but explained that his company 
brings in retail and restaurant businesses to communities. He also stated that due to agreements 
with Ridley’s, his company would not be pursuing any type of multi-unit residential development.   
There were no abstentions or amendments. Motion passed unanimously. 


8.A.2. PUBLIC HEARING – ORDINANCE 
Mayor Pacheco opened the public hearing for the consideration of an ordinance amending Chapter 
15.12 of the Casper Municipal Code, board of examiners and appeals and contractor licensing. 


City Attorney Nelson entered two (2) exhibits: correspondence from Liz Becher to J. Carter 
Napier, dated November 17, 2023; and a Casper Star-Tribune Proof of Publication, published on 
November 14, 2023. City Manager Napier gave a brief report.  


There were no citizens to speak in favor or in opposition of the item. The public hearing was 
closed. Following ordinance read: 


ORDINANCE NO. 22-23 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 15.12 OF THE CASPER 
MUNICIPAL CODE, BOARD OF EXAMINERS AND APPEALS, AND 
CONTRACTOR LICENSING. 


Councilor Bond presented the foregoing ordinance for approval on first reading. Seconded by 


11







Councilor Sutherland. Vice Mayor Engebretsen discussed that the handyman license is a necessary 
change to protect citizens. There were no abstentions or amendments. Motion passed unanimously. 


8.A.3. PUBLIC HEARING – ORDINANCE 
Mayor Pacheco opened the public hearing for the consideration of an ordinance approving a plat 
and zone change for the Lower Brothers Addition Subdivision. 


City Attorney Nelson entered two (2) exhibits: correspondence from Liz Becher to J. Carter 
Napier, dated November 8, 2023; and a Casper Star-Tribune Proof of Publication, published on 
November 9, 2023.  


Speaking in support of the item were: Jeffrey Sneider, representing Mt. Hope Lutheran Church 
and Luther Classical College, and Robert Lower, land owner selling his land to the developer for 
the college. There was no one to speak in opposition of the item. The public hearing was closed.  


Following ordinance read: 


ORDINANCE NO. 23-23 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A PLAT, SUBDIVISION 
AGREEMENT AND ZONE CHANGE FOR THE LOWER BROTHERS 
ADDITION SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING.  


Councilor Cathey presented the foregoing ordinance for approval on first reading. Seconded by 
Councilor Haskins. There were no abstentions or amendments. Motion passed unanimously. 


9. CONSENT RESOLUTIONS 
The following resolutions were considered, by consent agenda: 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-251 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE 
CITY OF CASPER AND CIVIL ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS, 
INC., FOR THE WESTERN GATEWAY CORRIDOR 
ENHANCEMENT STUDY: PHASE 2.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-252 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AMENDMENT NO. 2 FOR THE 
OPERATOR-LED CLEANUP LANDFILL REMEDIATION 
AGREEMENT WITH THE WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF 
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY (WDEQ) FOR THE CLOSED 
CASPER BALEFILL REMEDIATION PROJECT.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-253 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A STORM SEWER AND RIGHT OF 
WAY EASEMENT AGREEMENT ACCEPTING THREE (3) STORM 
SEWER EASEMENTS FROM BENJAMIN HANSULD FOR THE 
EAGLE VALLEY PHASE 2 SUBDIVISION.   


RESOLUTION NO. 23-254 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER NO. 4 WITH 
MELGAARD CONSTRUCTION, INC., FOR $11,772.31 AND A TIME 


12







EXTENSION FOR THE CASPER REGIONAL LANDFILL CELL 5 
CONSTRUCTION, PROJECT NO. 21-012. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-255 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A PROCUREMENT OF GOODS 
AGREEMENT WITH METTA TECHNOLOGIES, INC., FOR THE 
2023 SOLID WASTE PORTABLE LITTER FENCING, PROJECT NO. 
23-029.   


RESOLUTION NO. 23-256 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH JTL 
GROUP, INC., DBA KNIFE RIVER, FOR THE COLLEGE DRIVE 
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT NO. 21-060.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-257 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SUBMISSION OF AN 
APPLICATION TO THE LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION 
FUND GRANT PROGRAM.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-258 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AND FUNDING AGREEMENT WITH 
HTG ARCHITECTS AND CASPER AMATEUR HOCKEY CLUB FOR 
THE DESIGN OF THE CASPER ICE ARENA EXPANSION PROJECT.  


RESOLUTION NO. 23-259 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A LEASE AGREEMENT WITH 
THE CASPER MOUNTAIN RACERS ASSOCIATION, FOR THE 
OPERATION OF THE CASPER SPEEDWAY. 


RESOLUTION NO. 23-260 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH RDG PLANNING & DESIGN, 
INC., FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF A CASPER AREA PARKS AND 
RECREATION MASTER PLAN.    


RESOLUTION NO. 23-261 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ANNUAL LEADERSHIP 
SELECTION PROCESS.   


RESOLUTION NO. 23-262 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE 
COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE WYOMING 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND CITY OF CASPER 
FOR THE CASPER PROJECT STP-E-I254170, INTERSTATE 25 
MARGINAL (PHASE 1 ENHANCEMENTS OF THE I-25 CASPER 
MARGINAL PROJECT, NO. 21-027).   


RESOLUTION NO. 23-263 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 
WITH THE WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 


13







FOR THE CITY OF CASPER PROJECT ARSCT I254A03, 
INTERSTATE 25 MARGINAL (PHASE 2 UTILITIES OF THE I-25 
CASPER MARGINAL PROJECT, NO. 21-027).   


RESOLUTION NO. 23-264 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH 
INSTALLATION & SERVICE COMPANY, INC., FOR THE 
SHANNON DRIVE AND 8TH STREET REPAIRS, PROJECT NO. 22-
053.  


Councilor Sutherland presented the foregoing fourteen (14) consent resolutions for adoption. 
Seconded by Vice Mayor Engebretsen. Motion passed unanimously. 


10. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS 
Councilors spoke on meetings and events they attended as well as matters of public interest.  


11. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
At 7:30 p.m., it was moved by Councilor Gamroth, seconded by Councilor Jensen, to adjourn into 
executive session to discuss matters related to land and personnel as well as an attorney-client 
privileged matter. Motion passed unanimously.  


At 9:56 p.m., it was moved by Councilor Cathey, seconded by Councilor Haskins, to adjourn the 
executive session. Motion passed. 


12. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 
Moved by Councilor Cathey to adjourn the regular Council meeting. Seconded by Councilor 
Pollock. Motion passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 9:57 p.m. 
 
 


CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
ATTEST:      A Municipal Corporation 
 
 
 
 
             
Amanda Ainsworth              Ray Pacheco 
City Clerk      Mayor 


14







City of Casper - Bills and Claims for December 05, 2023


4C UNLIMITED LLC
4C UNLIMITED LLC Water Revenue and Transfer $964.92


$964.924C UNLIMITED LLC - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$964.924C UNLIMITED LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


6H GROUP LLC
6H GROUP LLC Metro Animal Shelter $791.60Dog & Cat Food


$791.606H GROUP LLC - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


6H GROUP LLC Police Administration $173.40Dog Food


6H GROUP LLC Police Administration $54.40Dog Food


$227.806H GROUP LLC - Total For Police Administration


$1,019.406H GROUP LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC
71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Capital Projects Fund $11,330.50Retainage - Contract #23300110


$11,330.5071 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Parks - Parks Maint. $1,251.843" Rock for FWC


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Parks - Parks Maint. $1,990.563" Rock for FWC


$3,242.4071 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$14,572.9071 CONSTRUCTION, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING,
A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Municipal Court $117.21Mailing / Postage Service


$117.21A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Municipal Court


$117.21A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AAA LANDSCAPING
AAA LANDSCAPING Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $420.00Mowing & Trimming Service FOR OCTOBER


$420.00AAA LANDSCAPING - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


AAA LANDSCAPING Community Development $192.95Boarding Up Windows & Disposal Of Debris


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:50 AM Page 1 of 65


15







$192.95AAA LANDSCAPING - Total For Community Development


$612.95AAA LANDSCAPING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AIRGAS LLC -CENTRAL
AIRGAS LLC -CENTRAL Buildings & Structures Fund $107.12Repair supplies for Parks equipment - Airgas


$107.12AIRGAS LLC -CENTRAL - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$107.12AIRGAS LLC -CENTRAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AIRGAS USA LLC
AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $182.20Clamps, FOR WELDER MAIN BLDG


AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $76.61Acetylene GAS FOR TORCH


$258.81AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


AIRGAS USA LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $141.15SUPPLIES FOR LDF ROAD PROJECT


$141.15AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


AIRGAS USA LLC Refuse - Residential $1,159.81Gloves/SAFETY EQUIPT FOR CREWS


$1,159.81AIRGAS USA LLC - Total For Refuse - Residential


$1,559.77AIRGAS USA LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALBERTSONS #0060
ALBERTSONS #0060 Human Resources $13.99OFFICE COFFEE


$13.99ALBERTSONS #0060 - Total For Human Resources


ALBERTSONS #0060 Police Investigations $29.12GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS; Peer grp


$29.12ALBERTSONS #0060 - Total For Police Investigations


$43.11ALBERTSONS #0060 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALBERTSONS #0062
ALBERTSONS #0062 Fire-EMS Administration $80.06Retirement party supplies


$80.06ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$80.06ALBERTSONS #0062 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALL AMERICAN GASKET
ALL AMERICAN GASKET Water Meters $377.605/8" THICK & THIN GASKETS- METER REPAIR 


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:51 AM Page 2 of 65


16







$377.60ALL AMERICAN GASKET - Total For Water Meters


$377.60ALL AMERICAN GASKET - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALL COUNTY COWBOY PR
ALL COUNTY COWBOY PR Refuse Revenue and Transfer $47.22


$47.22ALL COUNTY COWBOY PR - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


$47.22ALL COUNTY COWBOY PR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT
ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT Refuse - Residential $44.00Fire Extinguisher Recharge


$44.00ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT - Total For Refuse - Residential


$44.00ALL-OUT-FIRE EXT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALSCO
ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $109.26Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $56.57Professional Laundry Services


$165.83ALSCO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $186.65Laundry service


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $141.65Laundry service


$328.30ALSCO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


ALSCO Refuse - Residential $97.72Professional Laundry Services


$97.72ALSCO - Total For Refuse - Residential


ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $22.97Professional Laundry Services


$22.97ALSCO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


ALSCO WWTP Operations $147.04Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO WWTP Operations $146.64Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO WWTP Operations $147.04Professional Laundry Services


$440.72ALSCO - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,055.54ALSCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALTITUDE VETERINARY
ALTITUDE VETERINARY Metro Animal Control $953.24Veterinary services


ALTITUDE VETERINARY Metro Animal Control $186.75Veterinary Services


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:51 AM Page 3 of 65


17







$1,139.99ALTITUDE VETERINARY - Total For Metro Animal Control


$1,139.99ALTITUDE VETERINARY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Amazon Prime
Amazon Prime Hogadon - Operations $14.99Amazon


$14.99Amazon Prime - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$14.99Amazon Prime - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM 7A0YG9OM3
AMAZON.COM 7A0YG9OM Aquatics - Operations $38.58Laminator


$38.58AMAZON.COM 7A0YG9OM3 - Total For Aquatics - Operations


$38.58AMAZON.COM 7A0YG9OM3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM 933JB1HX3
AMAZON.COM 933JB1HX3 Community Development $17.33BOOK STORES


$17.33AMAZON.COM 933JB1HX3 - Total For Community Development


$17.33AMAZON.COM 933JB1HX3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM ZI6493VR3
AMAZON.COM ZI6493VR3 Fleet Maintenance Fund $208.89TONER CARTRIDGE / NAPA


$208.89AMAZON.COM ZI6493VR3 - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$208.89AMAZON.COM ZI6493VR3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMEND, SPENCER
AMEND, SPENCER Refuse Revenue and Transfer $177.84


$177.84AMEND, SPENCER - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


$177.84AMEND, SPENCER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERICAN TITLE AGENC
AMERICAN TITLE AGENC Community Development $125.00 O & E Report


$125.00AMERICAN TITLE AGENC - Total For Community Development


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:51 AM Page 4 of 65


18







$125.00AMERICAN TITLE AGENC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERICAN WATER WORKS
AMERICAN WATER WORKS Water Administration $4,512.00CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZ


$4,512.00AMERICAN WATER WORKS - Total For Water Administration


$4,512.00AMERICAN WATER WORKS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMLON INDUSTRIES INC
AMLON INDUSTRIES INC Hogadon - Operations $2,177.01Lift Tickets / Shipping & Handling


$2,177.01AMLON INDUSTRIES INC - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$2,177.01AMLON INDUSTRIES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMZN Mktp US
AMZN MKTP US Aquatics - Operations $27.93Aqua/Athletic/Rec Large 2024 Wall Calendar


$27.93AMZN MKTP US - Total For Aquatics - Operations


AMZN MKTP US Community Development $41.98BOOK STORES


$41.98AMZN MKTP US - Total For Community Development


AMZN MKTP US Field Maintenance $55.86Aqua/Athletic/Rec Large 2024 Wall Calendar


$55.86AMZN MKTP US - Total For Field Maintenance


AMZN MKTP US Fire-EMS Training $139.50Carabiners for high rise packs


$139.50AMZN MKTP US - Total For Fire-EMS Training


AMZN MKTP US Fleet Maintenance Fund $9.99IN/OUT PLAQUE


$9.99AMZN MKTP US - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


AMZN MKTP US Ft. Caspar Museum $64.99Table for collections


$64.99AMZN MKTP US - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


AMZN MKTP US Hogadon - Operations $62.99Monitor mount lodge


$62.99AMZN MKTP US - Total For Hogadon - Operations


AMZN MKTP US Rec Center - Admin $32.18Rec Manager and Rec Admin Name Plate


AMZN MKTP US Rec Center - Admin $27.93Aqua/Athletic/Rec Large 2024 Wall Calendar


AMZN MKTP US Rec Center - Admin $259.78Rec Admin color printer cartridges Yellow/M


$319.89AMZN MKTP US - Total For Rec Center - Admin


AMZN MKTP US Rec Center - Operations $27.93Aqua/Athletic/Rec Large 2024 Wall Calendar


$27.93AMZN MKTP US - Total For Rec Center - Operations


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:51 AM Page 5 of 65


19







AMZN MKTP US Water Distribution $55.98ARV MAINTENANCE- WATER & SEWER LINE 


AMZN MKTP US Water Distribution $29.40ARV MAINTENANCE- WATER & SEWER LINE 


AMZN MKTP US Water Distribution $37.06HARD HATS- OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES


AMZN MKTP US Water Distribution $15.98VALVES FOR GENERATOR- VEHICLE SUPPLIES


$138.42AMZN MKTP US - Total For Water Distribution


AMZN MKTP US Weed & Pest Fund $70.20Supplies


$70.20AMZN MKTP US - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$959.68AMZN MKTP US - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ANDERSON CRPT CLEANI
ANDERSON CRPT CLEANI Refuse Revenue and Transfer $261.11


$261.11ANDERSON CRPT CLEANI - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


$261.11ANDERSON CRPT CLEANI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


APCO INTERNATIONAL I
APCO INTERNATIONAL I Public Safety Communication $972.00BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI


$972.00APCO INTERNATIONAL I - Total For Public Safety Communications


$972.00APCO INTERNATIONAL I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AT & T CORP
AT & T CORP Public Safety Communication $193.11Acct #051 221-2711 001


$193.11AT & T CORP - Total For Public Safety Communications


AT & T CORP Streets $200.20Acct #287294643026


$200.20AT & T CORP - Total For Streets


$393.31AT & T CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I
ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I Hogadon - Operations $553.68Electrical Work On Pumps


$553.68ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$553.68ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:51 AM Page 6 of 65


20







ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Clerk $122.36COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER


$122.36ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For City Clerk


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Community Development $48.63Office Supplies - Batteries


$48.63ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Community Development


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $137.30FOLDING TABLE


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $43.51EPSON INK CARTRIDGES


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $43.85CABINET LOCKBOX


$224.66ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Customer Service


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Engineering $1,303.76INK CARTIDGES


$1,303.76ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Engineering


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fleet Maintenance Fund $42.62key tags & 3 hole punch


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fleet Maintenance Fund $91.72Office supplies


$134.34ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $131.55Office supplies


$131.55ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Municipal Court


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $719.98Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $35.11Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $16.16Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $9.92Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $71.58Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $2,879.92Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $49.42Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $14.03Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $68.15Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $122.24Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $71.36Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $914.79Office supplies


$4,972.66ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Administration


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations $115.44Pens, Carpet Shampoo, Binders, Scissors, Ta


$115.44ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Regional Water Operations


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Sewer Administration $115.04INK CARTIDGES


$115.04ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Sewer Administration


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Water Administration $115.04INK CARTIDGES


$115.04ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Water Administration


$7,283.48ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:51 AM Page 7 of 65


21







ATLAS REPRODUCTION
ATLAS REPRODUCTION Community Development $105.00Public Notice Posters


$105.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For Community Development


ATLAS REPRODUCTION Fire-EMS Administration $36.12Copier Usage


$36.12ATLAS REPRODUCTION - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$141.12ATLAS REPRODUCTION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


B&B VALLEY SCALE SER
B&B VALLEY SCALE SER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $550.00Scale House Service Maintenance


$550.00B&B VALLEY SCALE SER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$550.00B&B VALLEY SCALE SER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BADLANDS TANK LINES
BADLANDS TANK LINES Water Revenue and Transfer $27.78


$27.78BADLANDS TANK LINES - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$27.78BADLANDS TANK LINES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BAILEYS ACE HDWE
BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $11.96Custodial room keys for CBC - Baileys Ace


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $16.54Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Baileys 


$28.50BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Streets $3.99Hose Barb for Yellow Tank


$3.99BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Streets


BAILEYS ACE HDWE WWTP Operations $103.96Ice melt


$103.96BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For WWTP Operations


$136.45BAILEYS ACE HDWE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BANNERSCOM
BANNERSCOM Capital Projects Fund $213.35Construction banners for Project SAFE


$213.35BANNERSCOM - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$213.35BANNERSCOM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:51 AM Page 8 of 65


22







BARGREEN ELLINGSON
BARGREEN ELLINGSON Capital Projects Fund $13,222.36FWC Kitchen Ovens with casters - 1 of 3


BARGREEN ELLINGSON Capital Projects Fund $13,222.36FWC Kitchen Ovens with casters - 2 of 3


BARGREEN ELLINGSON Capital Projects Fund $13,222.36FWC Kitchen Ovens with casters - 3 of 3


$39,667.08BARGREEN ELLINGSON - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$39,667.08BARGREEN ELLINGSON - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BECKER, CHRISTIAN
BECKER, CHRISTIAN Refuse Revenue and Transfer $82.08


$82.08BECKER, CHRISTIAN - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


$82.08BECKER, CHRISTIAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BEST BUY
BEST BUY Fleet Maintenance Fund $16.99BLUETOOTH MOUSE


$16.99BEST BUY - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$16.99BEST BUY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BESTBUYCOM8068090947
BESTBUYCOM8068090947 Police Investigations $629.95ELECTRONIC SALES; Best Buy  Hard drives


$629.95BESTBUYCOM8068090947 - Total For Police Investigations


$629.95BESTBUYCOM8068090947 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BEZZANT, CAROL
BEZZANT, CAROL Sewer Fund $39.94


$39.94BEZZANT, CAROL - Total For Sewer Fund


BEZZANT, CAROL Water Revenue and Transfer $233.10


$233.10BEZZANT, CAROL - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$273.04BEZZANT, CAROL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BIG HORN TIRE
BIG HORN TIRE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,280.55OTR Tire Repair UNIT#141420


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:51 AM Page 9 of 65


23







$1,280.55BIG HORN TIRE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


BIG HORN TIRE Refuse - Commercial $40.00TRK#2307 COMMERCIAL FRONTLOAD 2022 


$40.00BIG HORN TIRE - Total For Refuse - Commercial


$1,320.55BIG HORN TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLACK HILLS ENERGY
BLACK HILLS ENERGY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $29.00Acct #7538 8605 37


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $3,682.73Acct #1919 8530 97


$3,711.73BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Cemetery $150.96Acct #9629 0042 60


$150.96BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Cemetery


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Field Maintenance $163.07Acct #5655 3404 55


$163.07BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Field Maintenance


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fire-EMS Administration $201.35Acct #3267 4234 58


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fire-EMS Administration $1,190.74Acct #1783 9430 41


$1,392.09BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fleet Maintenance Fund $3,358.41Acct #5293 6421 13


$3,358.41BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Golf - Operations $214.69Acct #1340 9824 25


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Golf - Operations $208.31Acct #6566 7661 30


$423.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Golf - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ice Arena - Operations $968.98Acct #9570 6006 61


$968.98BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Metro Animal Shelter $826.05Acct #9630 2229 58


$826.05BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Parks - Parks Maint. $174.34Acct #2076 2356 87


$174.34BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Public Transit - Operations $81.04Acct #3470 5680 29


$81.04BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Public Transit - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Sewer Wastewater Collection $32.10Acct #6405 5357 61 lift station natural gas


$32.10BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Water Distribution $821.61Acct #0295 5402 18


$821.61BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Water Distribution


$12,103.38BLACK HILLS ENERGY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:51 AM Page 10 of 65


24







BLAKEMAN PROPANE
BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $199.90Propane HEAT FOR EQUIPT BLGD


$199.90BLAKEMAN PROPANE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


BLAKEMAN PROPANE Hogadon - Operations $1,961.02Propane


BLAKEMAN PROPANE Hogadon - Operations $241.88Propane


BLAKEMAN PROPANE Hogadon - Operations $999.50Propane


$3,202.40BLAKEMAN PROPANE - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$3,402.30BLAKEMAN PROPANE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO
BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $6.29BAS Shop Supplies - Bloedorn


$6.29BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$6.29BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BRECK, ALISON
BRECK, ALISON Water Revenue and Transfer $78.98


$78.98BRECK, ALISON - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$78.98BRECK, ALISON - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC
BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $134.64Mowing Service


BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $109.80Mowing Service


BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $72.60Mowing Service


BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $174.94Mowing Service


BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $167.64Mowing Service


BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $201.20Mowing Service


BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $170.10Mowing Service


BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC Community Development $197.10Mowing Service


$1,228.02BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC - Total For Community Development


$1,228.02BRIAN'S GO TO SERVIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:51 AM Page 11 of 65


25







BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO City Clerk $13.23CREDIT CARD FEES


$13.23BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For City Clerk


BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO Community Development $13.24CREDIT CARD FEES


$13.24BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For Community Development


BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO Engineering $13.23CREDIT CARD FEES


$13.23BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For Engineering


$39.70BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CAMERON, VICTORIA
CAMERON, VICTORIA Water Revenue and Transfer $187.32


$187.32CAMERON, VICTORIA - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$187.32CAMERON, VICTORIA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS
CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS Fleet Maintenance Fund $61.80Copier usage


$61.80CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$61.80CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER COMMUNITY GRE
CASPER COMMUNITY GRE Water Revenue and Transfer $41.05


$41.05CASPER COMMUNITY GRE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$41.05CASPER COMMUNITY GRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER NATRONA COUNT
CASPER NATRONA COUNT Direct Distrib - Soc Com Svcs $47,916.67Tax Revenues (City) - November 2023


$47,916.67CASPER NATRONA COUNT - Total For Direct Distrib - Soc Com Svcs


$47,916.67CASPER NATRONA COUNT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER RECREATIONAL
CASPER RECREATIONAL Softball $4,284.36One Pitch Softball Umpires Pay & Officials Fo


$4,284.36CASPER RECREATIONAL - Total For Softball


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:51 AM Page 12 of 65


26







$4,284.36CASPER RECREATIONAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE,
CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $66.48Request For Proposal


$66.48CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Capital Projects Fund


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, City Council $67.00Public Hearings


$67.00CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For City Council


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Community Development $912.35Notice Sale Of City Owned Property


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Community Development $75.20Regularly Scheduled Meeting


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Community Development $144.32Notice Of Public Hearing


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, Community Development $106.88Regularly Scheduled Meeting


$1,238.75CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - Total For Community Development


$1,372.23CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER TIRE
CASPER TIRE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $20.00Flat repair UNIT#141422


$20.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $70.00230079 2)Flat Repairs


CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $35.00230080 Flat repair


CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,340.00230081 Tires


CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $480.00230082 Tires


$1,925.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $90.00FLAT REPAIR TRK#2288 COMMERICAL FL 201


$90.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Commercial


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair TRK#2312 RESIDENTL SL 2023


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat Repair SIDELOAD 2312


$90.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Residential


$2,125.00CASPER TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER WINNELSON CO
CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $5.28Repair supplies for Fire Station 1 - Winnelson


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $84.64Repair supplies for Hogadon Lodge - Winnels


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $62.48Repair supplies for Parking Garage Restroom


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:51 AM Page 13 of 65


27







$152.40CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$152.40CASPER WINNELSON CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTRAL LANDSCAPING
CENTRAL LANDSCAPING Balefill $20.00


$20.00CENTRAL LANDSCAPING - Total For Balefill


$20.00CENTRAL LANDSCAPING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTRAL WYOMING SENI
CENTRAL WYOMING SENI Buildings & Structures Fund $60.00


$60.00CENTRAL WYOMING SENI - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$60.00CENTRAL WYOMING SENI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTURYLINK
CENTURYLINK Casper Business Center $57.82Acct #307-577-0851 168B


$57.82CENTURYLINK - Total For Casper Business Center


CENTURYLINK Fleet Maintenance Fund $181.46Acct #P-307-111-5112 611M


$181.46CENTURYLINK - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


CENTURYLINK Metro Animal Shelter $155.50Acct #P-307-234-8116 403M


$155.50CENTURYLINK - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


CENTURYLINK Municipal Court $30.41Acct #307-234-6291 349B


$30.41CENTURYLINK - Total For Municipal Court


CENTURYLINK Police Administration $405.63Acct #P-307-111-5103 060M


$405.63CENTURYLINK - Total For Police Administration


CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $11,115.65Acct #P-307-111-5107 160M


$11,115.65CENTURYLINK - Total For Public Safety Communications


CENTURYLINK Sewer Wastewater Collection $82.96Acct #307-234-6303 407B lift station comms


$82.96CENTURYLINK - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


CENTURYLINK WWTP Regional Interceptors $62.21Acct #307-472-1129 839B lift station commu


$62.21CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


$12,091.64CENTURYLINK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHAMPAGNE, KEVIN


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:51 AM Page 14 of 65


28







CHAMPAGNE, KEVIN Water Revenue and Transfer $27.78


$27.78CHAMPAGNE, KEVIN - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$27.78CHAMPAGNE, KEVIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHILI'S LS MCO
CHILI'S LS MCO Community Development $17.69EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS


$17.69CHILI'S LS MCO - Total For Community Development


$17.69CHILI'S LS MCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CITIZENS FOR CIVIC A
CITIZENS FOR CIVIC A City Council $1,000.00Council Chambers - The Lyric


$1,000.00CITIZENS FOR CIVIC A - Total For City Council


$1,000.00CITIZENS FOR CIVIC A - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CITY OF CASPER
CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $28.05Public Garbage - Balefill Ticket #116563


$28.05CITY OF CASPER - Total For Hogadon - Operations


CITY OF CASPER Ice Arena - Operations $1,009.00Ice Arena Liquor License  March 2025


$1,009.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


CITY OF CASPER Metro Animal Shelter $612.00Annual - Unlimited Use Of The Landfill Anima


$612.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


CITY OF CASPER Metropolitan Planning Org $7,553.34GIS - Interdepartmental Services


$7,553.34CITY OF CASPER - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $4,553.17Monthly IT Services


$4,553.17CITY OF CASPER - Total For Public Transit - Operations


CITY OF CASPER Rec Center - Operations $20.00Pickup Landfill - Balefill Ticket #116740


$20.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Rec Center - Operations


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,425.65Garbage baler, park trash & recycle cardboar


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,274.50Garbage baler & recycle newspaper/cardboa


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $627.55Garbage baler & recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,254.05Garbage baler & recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,616.70Garbage Baler, Park Trash & Recycle Cardbo


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,759.98Garbage baler & recycle newspaper/cardboa


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:51 AM Page 15 of 65


29







CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,249.28Garbage Baler/Park Trash/Newspaper/Cardb


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,752.90Garbage baler & recycle cardboard


$47,960.61CITY OF CASPER - Total For Refuse - Residential


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $88.00Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $115.50Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $90.20Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


$293.70CITY OF CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations


$62,029.87CITY OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CIVIL ENGINEERING PR
CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Metropolitan Planning Org $1,250.00Contract Withholding:  23300025


$1,250.00CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Sewer Wastewater Collection $1,065.00GemsS028991-Poplar & 1st St In


$1,065.00CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$2,315.00CIVIL ENGINEERING PR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CMI TECO, INC.
CMI TECO, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $3,607.86Equipment repair trk# 2257 landfill rolloff 20


$3,607.86CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $5,041.30Equipment repair Trk#2305 Commerical Roll 


$5,041.30CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Commercial


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $2,387.85Equipment repair trk# 2309 recycle fl 2023


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $199.59Engine Heater Wiring Harn trk2306mrftrantr


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $364.84Equipment repair - trk2276 recycle fl 2016


$2,952.28CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $915.85Single Finger Rubber-all McNeilus trks


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $407.11Cap Screw & Single Finger Rubber-all McNeli


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $243.35Glass-trk# 2313 res. sl 2023


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $147.24Service Kit Seat Cushion trk2302 res. sl 2020


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $3,781.34Equipment repair trk2285 res. 2017


$5,494.89CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential


$17,096.33CMI TECO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:51 AM Page 16 of 65


30







COBBLESTONE INN
COBBLESTONE INN Police Career Services $533.40LODGING, HOTELS, MOTELS, RESORTS; snipe


$533.40COBBLESTONE INN - Total For Police Career Services


$533.40COBBLESTONE INN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COCA COLA BOTTLING C
COCA COLA BOTTLING C Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $35.00Water delivery for scale house customers


$35.00COCA COLA BOTTLING C - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$35.00COCA COLA BOTTLING C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COLLECTION CENTER IN
COLLECTION CENTER IN Community Development $17.25Collection service


COLLECTION CENTER IN Community Development $49.05Collection service


COLLECTION CENTER IN Community Development $54.38Collection service


COLLECTION CENTER IN Community Development $38.94Collection service


COLLECTION CENTER IN Community Development $12.00Collection Service


COLLECTION CENTER IN Community Development $34.79Collection service


$206.41COLLECTION CENTER IN - Total For Community Development


COLLECTION CENTER IN Customer Service $750.75Collection Service


$750.75COLLECTION CENTER IN - Total For Customer Service


COLLECTION CENTER IN Refuse - Residential $81.33Collection service


COLLECTION CENTER IN Refuse - Residential $80.58Collection service


COLLECTION CENTER IN Refuse - Residential $52.81Collection service


COLLECTION CENTER IN Refuse - Residential $130.43Collection service


COLLECTION CENTER IN Refuse - Residential $1,251.19Collection service


COLLECTION CENTER IN Refuse - Residential $343.70Collection service


COLLECTION CENTER IN Refuse - Residential $173.30Collection service


COLLECTION CENTER IN Refuse - Residential $133.51Collection service


$2,246.85COLLECTION CENTER IN - Total For Refuse - Residential


COLLECTION CENTER IN Sewer Administration $950.90Collection service


COLLECTION CENTER IN Sewer Administration $61.24Collection service


COLLECTION CENTER IN Sewer Administration $131.76Collection service


COLLECTION CENTER IN Sewer Administration $60.93Collection service


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:51 AM Page 17 of 65


31







COLLECTION CENTER IN Sewer Administration $99.13Collection service


COLLECTION CENTER IN Sewer Administration $261.21Collection service


COLLECTION CENTER IN Sewer Administration $101.46Collection service


$1,666.63COLLECTION CENTER IN - Total For Sewer Administration


COLLECTION CENTER IN Water Administration $388.26Collection service


COLLECTION CENTER IN Water Administration $2,802.66Collection service


COLLECTION CENTER IN Water Administration $181.06Collection service


COLLECTION CENTER IN Water Administration $180.49Collection service


COLLECTION CENTER IN Water Administration $292.17Collection service


COLLECTION CENTER IN Water Administration $67.20Collection service


COLLECTION CENTER IN Water Administration $769.90Collection service


COLLECTION CENTER IN Water Administration $299.06Collection service


$4,980.80COLLECTION CENTER IN - Total For Water Administration


$9,851.44COLLECTION CENTER IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COMMUNICATION TECHNO
COMMUNICATION TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $3,000.00Equipment for 5 SUVs


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $4,115.50Equipment and Installation for 4 Unmarked


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $3,905.00Equipment for 5 SUVs


$11,020.50COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Capital Projects Fund


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $55.00Reset Virtual Fuses


$55.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Police Administration


$11,075.50COMMUNICATION TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COMPRESSION LEASING
COMPRESSION LEASING Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,480.00SERVING AIR COMPRESSORS FOR SW


$1,480.00COMPRESSION LEASING - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


COMPRESSION LEASING Field Maintenance $2,000.00Compressor Rental


$2,000.00COMPRESSION LEASING - Total For Field Maintenance


COMPRESSION LEASING Parks - Parks Maint. $1,287.50Compressor Rental


$1,287.50COMPRESSION LEASING - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


COMPRESSION LEASING Refuse - Residential $1,480.00SERVING AIR COMPRESSORS FOR SW


$1,480.00COMPRESSION LEASING - Total For Refuse - Residential


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:51 AM Page 18 of 65


32







$6,247.50COMPRESSION LEASING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CONOCO - STOP-N-GO
CONOCO - STOP-N-GO Water Meters $34.97FUEL FOR TRUCK 770993- FUEL CARD WASN'


$34.97CONOCO - STOP-N-GO - Total For Water Meters


$34.97CONOCO - STOP-N-GO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CONTAINER COMPONENTS
CONTAINER COMPONENTS Refuse - Commercial $1,669.50Commercial Lock Bars


$1,669.50CONTAINER COMPONENTS - Total For Refuse - Commercial


$1,669.50CONTAINER COMPONENTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CORNERSTONE FREE
CORNERSTONE FREE Water Revenue and Transfer $55.44


$55.44CORNERSTONE FREE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$55.44CORNERSTONE FREE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COSS, MARY
COSS, MARY Sewer Fund $41.10


$41.10COSS, MARY - Total For Sewer Fund


$41.10COSS, MARY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COTTON, DAVID
COTTON, DAVID Water Revenue and Transfer $64.05


$64.05COTTON, DAVID - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$64.05COTTON, DAVID - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE
COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $501.29Cleaner/Foam Soap/Paper Towels/Spray Bot


COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $14.77Spray Bottles


COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $70.88Foam Soap


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:51 AM Page 19 of 65


33







COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $375.96Latex gloves, bathroom tissue & cleaner


COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $3,132.78Garbage Bags/Bathroom Cleaner/Laundry So


$4,095.68COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$4,095.68COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CPU IIT
CPU IIT Information Services $1,467.00Computer Replacements


$1,467.00CPU IIT - Total For Information Services


CPU IIT Sewer Wastewater Collection $1,914.003 iPads and Cases


$1,914.00CPU IIT - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$3,381.00CPU IIT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CREATOPY
CREATOPY Citizen Engagement $32.00Subscription Animation Platform for making 


$32.00CREATOPY - Total For Citizen Engagement


$32.00CREATOPY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRIME SCENE INFORMAT
CRIME SCENE INFORMAT Police Administration $122.00Basic Program & Web Tips - December 2023


$122.00CRIME SCENE INFORMAT - Total For Police Administration


$122.00CRIME SCENE INFORMAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRIMEDEX
CRIMEDEX Police Career Services $79.00COMPUTER SOFTWARE STORES; Crime Dex d


$79.00CRIMEDEX - Total For Police Career Services


$79.00CRIMEDEX - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CROWN CONSTRUCTION L
CROWN CONSTRUCTION L Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $19,470.25Installation of Leachate Force


$19,470.25CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CROWN CONSTRUCTION L Capital Projects Fund $85,567.45PV Pool Gutter System Replacem


$85,567.45CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - Total For Capital Projects Fund


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:51 AM Page 20 of 65


34







$105,037.70CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY
CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $54.58Electrical repair supplies for Hogadon - Crum


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $17.26Repair supplies for Parking Garage - Crum


$71.84CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Hogadon - Operations $181.92SATCO S39915 14T8/LED/ 48-840-BP/SE-DE


$181.92CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Hogadon - Operations


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Regional Water Operations $17.22Degas Tower Camera Parts - Building Supplie


$17.22CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Regional Water Operations


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY RWS - Booster Stations $53.84AIRPORT BOOSTER EXTERIOR LIGHTS X2 REG


$53.84CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Weed & Pest Fund $15.69parts


$15.69CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$340.51CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRUMBL  CASPER
CRUMBL  CASPER Community Development $30.42MISC FOOD STORES-SPECIALITY,CONVENIEN


$30.42CRUMBL  CASPER - Total For Community Development


$30.42CRUMBL  CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CS CONSULTING
CS CONSULTING Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $120.00Fire Extinguisher Recharge


$120.00CS CONSULTING - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$120.00CS CONSULTING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CULLIGAN OF CASPER
CULLIGAN OF CASPER Refuse Revenue and Transfer $134.00


$134.00CULLIGAN OF CASPER - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


$134.00CULLIGAN OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CUMMINS CSSNA


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:51 AM Page 21 of 65


35







CUMMINS CSSNA Fleet Maintenance Fund $3,937.87121205 REPAIR COOLAND & OIL LEAKS/ & W


$3,937.87CUMMINS CSSNA - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$3,937.87CUMMINS CSSNA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CURB APPEAL PAINTING
CURB APPEAL PAINTING Capital Projects Fund $6,300.00Staining of lodge exterior beams and ceiling


$6,300.00CURB APPEAL PAINTING - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$6,300.00CURB APPEAL PAINTING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DANA KEPNER COMPANY
DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $377.40UPPER TUBE SEAL, LOWER TUBE SEAL, O-RIN


DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $576.071-1/2"-2" ROUND IT TOOL- WATER & SEWER


DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $474.07COUPLINGS, BRASS NIPPLES & BRONZE BALL


DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $227.16ARV PARTS- WATER & SEWER LINE MATERIA


$1,654.70DANA KEPNER COMPANY - Total For Water Distribution


$1,654.70DANA KEPNER COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DAYS INN HOT SPRING
DAYS INN HOT SPRING City Manager $107.00DAYS INNS


DAYS INN HOT SPRING City Manager $98.00DAYS INNS


$205.00DAYS INN HOT SPRING - Total For City Manager


$205.00DAYS INN HOT SPRING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL
DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint. $731.83Snow Shovels and weed fabric FWC


$731.83DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$731.83DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DECKER, JACQUELINE
DECKER, JACQUELINE Water Revenue and Transfer $149.57


$149.57DECKER, JACQUELINE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:51 AM Page 22 of 65


36







$149.57DECKER, JACQUELINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DECOOK, CODY
DECOOK, CODY Water Revenue and Transfer $167.23


$167.23DECOOK, CODY - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$167.23DECOOK, CODY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DENNIS SUPPLY CO.
DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $168.82Repair supplies for Senior Center - Dennis Su


$168.82DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$168.82DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DENVER INDUSTRIAL PU
DENVER INDUSTRIAL PU WWTP Operations $2,947.17Paco Seal Kit


$2,947.17DENVER INDUSTRIAL PU - Total For WWTP Operations


$2,947.17DENVER INDUSTRIAL PU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS
DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS Finance $190.00Wyoming Board of CPAs - Renewal - Nichola


$190.00DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS - Total For Finance


$190.00DEPT. OF FAMILY SVCS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DICK'S SPORTING GOOD
DICK'S SPORTING GOOD Basketball $157.48SPORTING GOODS STORES


$157.48DICK'S SPORTING GOOD - Total For Basketball


DICK'S SPORTING GOOD Volleyball $472.43SPORTING GOODS STORES


$472.43DICK'S SPORTING GOOD - Total For Volleyball


$629.91DICK'S SPORTING GOOD - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DP SERVICE FEE UTILI
DP SERVICE FEE UTILI Ice Arena - Operations $29.77Ice Arena Liquor License March 2025


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:51 AM Page 23 of 65


37







$29.77DP SERVICE FEE UTILI - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


$29.77DP SERVICE FEE UTILI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC
DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC Buildings & Structures Fund $4,426.00David Street Door Access Maintenance - DD


DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC Buildings & Structures Fund $5,952.00David Street Door Access Maintenance


$10,378.00DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC Fire-EMS Administration $94,843.00Fire Station Access Control Project


$94,843.00DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$105,221.00DYNAMIC CONTROLS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Social Community Services $111,534.251st Qtr FY2024 Administrative & Incentive Fu


$111,534.25ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT - Total For Social Community Services


$111,534.25ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ELMORE, RONALD
ELMORE, RONALD Water Revenue and Transfer $180.67


$180.67ELMORE, RONALD - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$180.67ELMORE, RONALD - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH
EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH Fire-EMS Administration $600.00Dr. Colgan Medical Director Co


$600.00EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$600.00EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME
EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Career Services $649.002024 Street Cop Training Conference Reimb


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Career Services $649.002024 Street Cop Training Conference Reimb


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Career Services $283.50Work clothing reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Career Services $59.97Work clothing reimbursement


$1,641.47EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Police Career Services


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:51 AM Page 24 of 65


38







EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Regional Water Operations $150.00Work Boot Reimbursement - Uniform Expen


$150.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Regional Water Operations


$1,791.47EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENERGY LABORATORIES
ENERGY LABORATORIES Hogadon - Operations $81.00Monitoring well testing


$81.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$81.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENERGY LABRATORIES I
ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $339.00Aerobic Endospores - Testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $53.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply - Testing


$392.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Regional Water Operations


$392.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CA
ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CA Police Career Services $370.68ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR training


$370.68ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CA - Total For Police Career Services


$370.68ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENVATO
ENVATO Citizen Engagement $60.90Stock images subscription


$60.90ENVATO - Total For Citizen Engagement


$60.90ENVATO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ERAC TOLL 776715539
ERAC TOLL 776715539 Police Career Services $12.67TOLLS, ROAD AND BRIDGE FEES


$12.67ERAC TOLL 776715539 - Total For Police Career Services


$12.67ERAC TOLL 776715539 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EXPRESS SERVICES INC


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:51 AM Page 25 of 65


39







EXPRESS SERVICES INC City Manager $369.88Temp Service


$369.88EXPRESS SERVICES INC - Total For City Manager


$369.88EXPRESS SERVICES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EXXON FAST LANE INC
EXXON FAST LANE INC City Manager $8.07SERVICE STATIONS


$8.07EXXON FAST LANE INC - Total For City Manager


$8.07EXXON FAST LANE INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FAIRFIELD INN
FAIRFIELD INN Police Career Services $5.99FAIRFIELD INN room service charge


$5.99FAIRFIELD INN - Total For Police Career Services


$5.99FAIRFIELD INN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FASTENAL COMPANY
FASTENAL COMPANY Regional Water Operations $5.70Actiflo Sludge Scrappers - Machinery Supplie


$5.70FASTENAL COMPANY - Total For Regional Water Operations


$5.70FASTENAL COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FELD FIRE AND FELD S
FELD FIRE AND FELD S Capital Projects Fund $17,505.00Brush 6 Slide in Pump Module


$17,505.00FELD FIRE AND FELD S - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$17,505.00FELD FIRE AND FELD S - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Balefill - Baler Processing $1,160.29Water Sentry Plus Filter/Carbon T&O Filter


$1,160.29FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Buildings & Structures Fund $50.97Electrical Repair Supplies for Hogadon - Ferg


$50.97FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Parks - Parks Maint. $187.99Copper for Walsh Drive Backflow


$187.99FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Regional Water Operations $1,910.67Butterfly Valve for Morad 3 Plumbing - Well 


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:51 AM Page 26 of 65


40







$1,910.67FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Regional Water Operations


$3,309.92FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN
FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $52.15Tamper Resistant Bags SCALE HOUSE


$52.15FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Human Resources $223.00Gift Cards


$223.00FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - Total For Human Resources


$275.15FIRST INTERSTATE BAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FIRST VETERINARY SUP
FIRST VETERINARY SUP Metro Animal Shelter $762.66Veterinary Supplies


$762.66FIRST VETERINARY SUP - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$762.66FIRST VETERINARY SUP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FOREMAN'S QUALITY MA
FOREMAN'S QUALITY MA Balefill - Baler Processing $2,206.81Door Repair replaced pin in baler door


$2,206.81FOREMAN'S QUALITY MA - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$2,206.81FOREMAN'S QUALITY MA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FRED BANKE
FRED BANKE General Fund Revenue $78.00Souvenirs For Museum Store


$78.00FRED BANKE - Total For General Fund Revenue


$78.00FRED BANKE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FRONTIER PRECISION I
FRONTIER PRECISION I Parks - Parks Maint. $761.88New leads for Locator


$761.88FRONTIER PRECISION I - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$761.88FRONTIER PRECISION I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GA SLEEP INC


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:51 AM Page 27 of 65


41







GA SLEEP INC Fire-EMS Operations $1,305.00Station 6 Duct Cleaning


GA SLEEP INC Fire-EMS Operations $1,460.00Station 1 Duct Cleaning


GA SLEEP INC Fire-EMS Operations $309.28Station 6 Carpet Cleaning


$3,074.28GA SLEEP INC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$3,074.28GA SLEEP INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GALLS, INC.
GALLS, INC. Metro Animal Shelter $297.13Uniform supplies


$297.13GALLS, INC. - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $105.14Uniform supplies


$105.14GALLS, INC. - Total For Police Career Services


$402.27GALLS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


G-C BUILDING SUPPLY
G-C BUILDING SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $2,178.00Door Brush Seals & Retainers


$2,178.00G-C BUILDING SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$2,178.00G-C BUILDING SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT
GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,399.65CRL Annual Monitoring & report


$2,399.65GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$2,399.65GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GETTYS, MARIANNE
GETTYS, MARIANNE Water Revenue and Transfer $45.60


$45.60GETTYS, MARIANNE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$45.60GETTYS, MARIANNE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $25.68Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Grainge


GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund ($28.38)Return of HVAC Repair Supplies for Ice Arena


($2.70)GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:51 AM Page 28 of 65


42







GRAINGER, INC. Regional Water Operations $65.20Nitrile Disposable Gloves - Safety Supplies


GRAINGER, INC. Regional Water Operations $253.08Lights - Building Supplies


$318.28GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations


GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $109.35Electrical supplies


GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $206.28Filters


GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $20.22Relay socket


$335.85GRAINGER, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations


$651.43GRAINGER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GRANADOS, CHRISTIAN
GRANADOS, CHRISTIAN Water Revenue and Transfer $112.70


$112.70GRANADOS, CHRISTIAN - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$112.70GRANADOS, CHRISTIAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GREINER MOTOR CO - C
GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $178.31101269 Vehicle repair


GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,463.50CLAIM NO 202400013 / 101341 Body Shop r


GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,398.83CLAIM NO 202400005/ 101336 Body Shop r


GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,005.88CLAIM NO 2023139 / 101313 Body Shop rep


GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $77.51101346 Vehicle repair


$7,124.03GREINER MOTOR CO - C - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$7,124.03GREINER MOTOR CO - C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GREINER, ROGER
GREINER, ROGER Refuse Revenue and Transfer $46.17


$46.17GREINER, ROGER - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


$46.17GREINER, ROGER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


H2O POWER EQUIPMENT
H2O POWER EQUIPMENT Fleet Maintenance Fund $579.48151561 REPAIR & SERVICE


$579.48H2O POWER EQUIPMENT - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$579.48H2O POWER EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:51 AM Page 29 of 65


43







HACH CO., CORP.
HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $100.58Process Vials - Lab Supplies


HACH CO., CORP. Regional Water Operations $1,014.50Repair of Turbidity Sensor - Maintenance/Re


$1,115.08HACH CO., CORP. - Total For Regional Water Operations


$1,115.08HACH CO., CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Water Meters $26.972 PAIR CHANNEL LOCKS- OTHER MATERIALS 


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Water Meters $71.89TOOLS FOR METER SERVICE TRUCKS- OTHER 


$98.86HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Water Meters


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Weed & Pest Fund $4.79parts


$4.79HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$103.65HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL
HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $29.16Cleaning Supplies Hogadon


$29.16HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Fire-EMS Operations $27.97Sealer for Outdoor Countertops


$27.97HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Hogadon - Operations ($24.95)Refund


($24.95)HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Hogadon - Operations


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Regional Water Operations $2.61Compression Sleeve - Machinery Supplies


$2.61HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Regional Water Operations


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Streets $12.88Anchor Bolts for back splah repair


$12.88HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Streets


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Weed & Pest Fund $31.99parts


$31.99HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$79.66HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HDR ENGINEERING, INC
HDR ENGINEERING, INC Water Administration $4,678.69Water Rights Supply and Studie


$4,678.69HDR ENGINEERING, INC - Total For Water Administration


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:51 AM Page 30 of 65


44







$4,678.69HDR ENGINEERING, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HENSLEY BATTERY CASP
HENSLEY BATTERY CASP WWTP Operations $106.74Batteries


$106.74HENSLEY BATTERY CASP - Total For WWTP Operations


$106.74HENSLEY BATTERY CASP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HILTON HOTELS
HILTON HOTELS City Manager $86.45HILTON


$86.45HILTON HOTELS - Total For City Manager


$86.45HILTON HOTELS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOBBY-LOBBY #0233
HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 Regional Water Operations $49.98Drying Agent - Well Supplies


$49.98HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Total For Regional Water Operations


$49.98HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOLMAN, RANDY
HOLMAN, RANDY Refuse Revenue and Transfer $33.62


$33.62HOLMAN, RANDY - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


$33.62HOLMAN, RANDY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC
HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $880.00Blue Def/ELC Fully Formulated FOR EQUIPT


$880.00HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,366.20660 GAL Blue DEF


$1,366.20HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$2,246.20HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOMEDEPOT.COM
HOMEDEPOT.COM Regional Water Operations $109.99Tool Cart for Kris - Instrumentation Tech - S


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:51 AM Page 31 of 65


45







$109.99HOMEDEPOT.COM - Total For Regional Water Operations


$109.99HOMEDEPOT.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP
HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP WWTP Operations $27.66Belts


$27.66HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - Total For WWTP Operations


$27.66HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN
HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN Regional Water Operations $277.07Chain Sling for Lifting - Small Tools & Supplie


$277.07HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN - Total For Regional Water Operations


$277.07HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INGRAM BOOK COMPANY
INGRAM BOOK COMPANY General Fund Revenue $202.38Books for resale in museum store


INGRAM BOOK COMPANY General Fund Revenue $142.50Books for resale in museum store


$344.88INGRAM BOOK COMPANY - Total For General Fund Revenue


$344.88INGRAM BOOK COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTERNATL SOCIETY
INTERNATL SOCIETY Health Insurance Fund $335.00CEBS Annual Membership Renewal


$335.00INTERNATL SOCIETY - Total For Health Insurance Fund


$335.00INTERNATL SOCIETY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTERSTATE POWERSYST
INTERSTATE POWERSYST Fleet Maintenance Fund $31.0770777 FREIGHT FOR WARRANTY REPAIRS / P


$31.07INTERSTATE POWERSYST - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$31.07INTERSTATE POWERSYST - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INT'L CODE COUNCIL I
INT'L CODE COUNCIL I Community Development $527.50MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATIONS NOT ELSEW


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:51 AM Page 32 of 65


46







$527.50INT'L CODE COUNCIL I - Total For Community Development


$527.50INT'L CODE COUNCIL I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTUIT, INC.
INTUIT, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $180.00Network Hardware for Access in Baler Bldg


$180.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


INTUIT, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,398.61FILL SOCKS FOR CATALYST RACK


$1,398.61INTUIT, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


INTUIT, INC. Direct Distribution - Fire $157.50PHQ Reports for new canidates


INTUIT, INC. Direct Distribution - Fire $1,089.0064 36inch reflective hose straps for new high


$1,246.50INTUIT, INC. - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire


INTUIT, INC. Fire-EMS Administration $575.00Hood Cleaning


$575.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


INTUIT, INC. Ft. Caspar Museum $75.00Repair telephone line at museum


$75.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


INTUIT, INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $240.50Rotary Club of Casper membership


$240.50INTUIT, INC. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$3,715.61INTUIT, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ISA
ISA Weed & Pest Fund $187.00ISA membership fees


$187.00ISA - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$187.00ISA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN
ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN WWTP Regional Interceptors $896.40Add Airport Remote Lift Station


$896.40ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


$896.40ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP
JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP Fleet Maintenance Fund $3,313.69111101 Equipment repair


$3,313.69JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:51 AM Page 33 of 65


47







$3,313.69JACK'S TRUCK & EQUIP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JACOBS ENGINEERING G
JACOBS ENGINEERING G WWTP Operations $8,583.92Engineering Services with Jaco


$8,583.92JACOBS ENGINEERING G - Total For WWTP Operations


$8,583.92JACOBS ENGINEERING G - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JB MACHINE & MANUFAC
JB MACHINE & MANUFAC Regional Water Operations $540.00Raw Water Gates - Machinery Supplies


$540.00JB MACHINE & MANUFAC - Total For Regional Water Operations


$540.00JB MACHINE & MANUFAC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JOHNSON, ELANAE
JOHNSON, ELANAE Water Revenue and Transfer $158.18


$158.18JOHNSON, ELANAE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$158.18JOHNSON, ELANAE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JONAS SOFTWARE USA
JONAS SOFTWARE USA Golf - Operations $349.00Maintenance Fee


$349.00JONAS SOFTWARE USA - Total For Golf - Operations


$349.00JONAS SOFTWARE USA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JOSHUA TAYLOR
JOSHUA TAYLOR Municipal Court $875.00Presiding Over Conflict Case


$875.00JOSHUA TAYLOR - Total For Municipal Court


$875.00JOSHUA TAYLOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KENNY ELECTRIC
KENNY ELECTRIC Regional Water Operations $1,869.27Installation of Extra Lighting - Maint./Repair


$1,869.27KENNY ELECTRIC - Total For Regional Water Operations


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:51 AM Page 34 of 65


48







$1,869.27KENNY ELECTRIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KETEL THORSTENSON, L
KETEL THORSTENSON, L Finance $24,745.50FY24 Audit Services


$24,745.50KETEL THORSTENSON, L - Total For Finance


$24,745.50KETEL THORSTENSON, L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KINSCO LLC
KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $56.00Uniform supplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $70.00Uniform supplies


$126.00KINSCO LLC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$126.00KINSCO LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KNIFE RIVER/JTL
KNIFE RIVER/JTL Parks - Parks Maint. $1,987.64RIP RAP for Kiwanis shelter


$1,987.64KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Refuse - Commercial $189.40Recycled Concrete w/Base for ALLEYS


$189.40KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Refuse - Commercial


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $563.041/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $1,787.2057 Rock


$2,350.24KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Streets


$4,527.28KNIFE RIVER/JTL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KNIGHT, DAVID G
KNIGHT, DAVID G Refuse Revenue and Transfer $85.98


$85.98KNIGHT, DAVID G - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


$85.98KNIGHT, DAVID G - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KNUCKLE DRAGGER TACT
KNUCKLE DRAGGER TACT Police Administration $1,980.00Background Contractor


$1,980.00KNUCKLE DRAGGER TACT - Total For Police Administration


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:51 AM Page 35 of 65


49







$1,980.00KNUCKLE DRAGGER TACT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LAMB, KENNETH
LAMB, KENNETH Water Revenue and Transfer $70.35


$70.35LAMB, KENNETH - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$70.35LAMB, KENNETH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LECLAIR, BLAKE
LECLAIR, BLAKE Water Revenue and Transfer $49.18


$49.18LECLAIR, BLAKE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$49.18LECLAIR, BLAKE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LEE ADV PHX
LEE ADV PHX Fleet Maintenance Fund $898.32LEGAL ADVERTISEMENTS


$898.32LEE ADV PHX - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$898.32LEE ADV PHX - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LEON, NARCISO
LEON, NARCISO Refuse Revenue and Transfer $80.09


$80.09LEON, NARCISO - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


LEON, NARCISO Water Revenue and Transfer $153.28


$153.28LEON, NARCISO - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$233.37LEON, NARCISO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LOAF N JUG #0119
LOAF N JUG #0119 Police Career Services $29.43AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS; sniper scho


$29.43LOAF N JUG #0119 - Total For Police Career Services


$29.43LOAF N JUG #0119 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LOAF N JUG #0130
LOAF N JUG #0130 City Manager $30.00SERVICE STATIONS


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:51 AM Page 36 of 65


50







$30.00LOAF N JUG #0130 - Total For City Manager


$30.00LOAF N JUG #0130 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LONG BUILDING TECHNO
LONG BUILDING TECHNO Regional Water Operations $614.25Heating Repairs - Maint./Repair (Non-Contra


$614.25LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Regional Water Operations


$614.25LONG BUILDING TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MACY, KYLE
MACY, KYLE Water Revenue and Transfer $152.78


$152.78MACY, KYLE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$152.78MACY, KYLE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MAHER, JOSH
MAHER, JOSH Refuse Revenue and Transfer $47.22


$47.22MAHER, JOSH - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


$47.22MAHER, JOSH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MAVERIK #557
MAVERIK #557 Police Career Services $37.51AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS; fuel sniper s


$37.51MAVERIK #557 - Total For Police Career Services


$37.51MAVERIK #557 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MCLAUGHLIN, MICHAEL
MCLAUGHLIN, MICHAEL Water Revenue and Transfer $43.93


$43.93MCLAUGHLIN, MICHAEL - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$43.93MCLAUGHLIN, MICHAEL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MCMURRY READY MIX CO
MCMURRY READY MIX CO Water Revenue and Transfer $13.29


$13.29MCMURRY READY MIX CO - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:51 AM Page 37 of 65


51







$13.29MCMURRY READY MIX CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MENARDS CASPER WY
MENARDS CASPER WY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $33.60DOOR BLOCKERS FOR SCALEHOUSE DOOR


$33.60MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $758.48Replacement ceiling tiles for CBC - Menards


MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $571.41Plumbing repair supplies for CBC - Menards


$1,329.89MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


MENARDS CASPER WY Water Distribution $11.47MOUSE TRAPS- BUILDING SUPPLIES


MENARDS CASPER WY Water Distribution $49.99SHELF FOR CHLORINE- BUILDING SUPPLIES


$61.46MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Water Distribution


$1,424.95MENARDS CASPER WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MERBACK AWARDS COMPA
MERBACK AWARDS COMPA Fire-EMS Administration $8.32Date marker for Chief Picture frame


$8.32MERBACK AWARDS COMPA - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$8.32MERBACK AWARDS COMPA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC
MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $486.14Lab supplies


$486.14MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC - Total For WWTP Operations


$486.14MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MILLER S ALE HOUSE
MILLER S ALE HOUSE Community Development $21.56EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS


$21.56MILLER S ALE HOUSE - Total For Community Development


$21.56MILLER S ALE HOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MILNER, TIM
MILNER, TIM Refuse Revenue and Transfer $262.07


$262.07MILNER, TIM - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:52 AM Page 38 of 65


52







$262.07MILNER, TIM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Miracle Recreation
Miracle Recreation Parks - Parks Maint. $789.98Tornado Platform, Bolts, Nuts & Washers


$789.98Miracle Recreation - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$789.98Miracle Recreation - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MODERN ELECTRIC CORP
MODERN ELECTRIC CORP Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $77,016.50Solid Waste CRL Electrical Ser


$77,016.50MODERN ELECTRIC CORP - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$77,016.50MODERN ELECTRIC CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Monson
Monson Buildings & Structures Fund $225.00Monthly Janitorial Service - November 2023


Monson Buildings & Structures Fund $5,244.16Monthly Janitorial Service - November 2023


$5,469.16Monson - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$5,469.16Monson - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOTION AND FLOW CONT
MOTION AND FLOW CONT Balefill - Baler Processing $3,205.51Valves & Freight for Balers


$3,205.51MOTION AND FLOW CONT - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


MOTION AND FLOW CONT Refuse - Residential $9.85MNPT X FORB TRK#2284 RESIDENT SL 2016


$9.85MOTION AND FLOW CONT - Total For Refuse - Residential


$3,215.36MOTION AND FLOW CONT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Balefill - Diversion & Special $2,193.10SW SUPERVISOR TRK 141527 NEW RADIO U


$2,193.10MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Fire-EMS Administration $471.43Device Programming - 10/17/23 to 10/16/28


$471.43MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Public Safety Communication $9,457.67 Network Monitoring/Systm Pkg/Microwave 


$9,457.67MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - Total For Public Safety Communications


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:52 AM Page 39 of 65


53







MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Refuse - Commercial $4,332.262 NEW 2 WAY RADIOS FOR NEW TRUCKS


$4,332.26MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - Total For Refuse - Commercial


MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Refuse - Residential $4,332.262 NEW 2 WAY RADIOS FOR NEW TRUCKS


MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Refuse - Residential $4,332.262 NEW 2 WAY RADIOS FOR NEW TRUCKS


$8,664.52MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - Total For Refuse - Residential


$25,118.98MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE
MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Ft. Caspar Museum $292.21Fire Alarm Service Labor


MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE Ft. Caspar Museum $534.00Quarterly museum alarm monitoring


$826.21MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$826.21MOUNTAIN ALARM FIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN STATES
MOUNTAIN STATES Community Development $132.00Printing Service - inspection forms


MOUNTAIN STATES Community Development $179.10Printing Service - envelopes


MOUNTAIN STATES Community Development $134.91Printing Service - plumbing green tag


MOUNTAIN STATES Community Development $585.56Printing Service - vehicle violation notices


$1,031.57MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Community Development


$1,031.57MOUNTAIN STATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO
MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Information Services $518.00Dispatch Optics


$518.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Information Services


$518.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MULLENIX, KIMBERLY
MULLENIX, KIMBERLY Water Revenue and Transfer $26.35


$26.35MULLENIX, KIMBERLY - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$26.35MULLENIX, KIMBERLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MYRON, GEORGIA


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:52 AM Page 40 of 65


54







MYRON, GEORGIA Water Revenue and Transfer $262.98


$262.98MYRON, GEORGIA - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$262.98MYRON, GEORGIA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP
NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $133,428.30PARTS


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,384.72CONSUMABLES & SM TOOLS


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $125,639.11PARTS


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,346.69INSURANCE CLAIMS


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,141.93Consumables & Small Tools


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $12,800.05NAPA IBS EXPENSES


$277,740.80NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Water Distribution $86.95LIQUID TAPE, ATM-15 FUSE, NITRILE DISPOS 


$86.95NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Water Distribution


$277,827.75NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC
NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Administration $311,022.03Prisoner Housing - August 2023


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Administration $283,178.76Prisoner Housing - September 2023


$594,200.79NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Police Administration


$594,200.79NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORCO, INC.
NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $35.77Gloves


NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $84.70Sanitary Napkin Receptacle Liners


NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $85.92Lodge Supplies


NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $350.81LAB/MEDICAL/DENTAL/OPHTHALMIC HOSPI


NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $101.57Lodge Supplies


NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $54.13HD 24X33 GLAXY 8MIC NT 12-16GA


$712.90NORCO, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


NORCO, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $261.34Oxygen, Acetylene & Delivery


$261.34NORCO, INC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:52 AM Page 41 of 65


55







$974.24NORCO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORTH PARK TRANSPORA
NORTH PARK TRANSPORA Ft. Caspar Museum $175.78 Freight Charges - exhibit crates


$175.78NORTH PARK TRANSPORA - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$175.78NORTH PARK TRANSPORA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR
NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Baler Processing $208.14tools for baler bldg


$208.14NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Water Distribution $514.00LOCATE/SHOP EMORY CLOTH FOR SERVICE T


$514.00NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Water Distribution


$722.14NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NUTECH
NUTECH Fleet Maintenance Fund $618.21Concentrated Degreaser


$618.21NUTECH - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$618.21NUTECH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OHD
OHD Fire-EMS Administration $880.00Annual Quantifit Calibration and Trigger Butt


$880.00OHD - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$880.00OHD - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OIL CAPITAL TREE SER
OIL CAPITAL TREE SER Water Revenue and Transfer $41.76


OIL CAPITAL TREE SER Water Revenue and Transfer $41.76


$83.52OIL CAPITAL TREE SER - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$83.52OIL CAPITAL TREE SER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


O'REILLY 2746


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:52 AM Page 42 of 65


56







O'REILLY 2746 Balefill - Baler Processing $10.99GREASE FOR PLAZMA TABLE


$10.99O'REILLY 2746 - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$10.99O'REILLY 2746 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OVERHEAD DOOR CO
OVERHEAD DOOR CO Fire-EMS Operations $339.30Bay Door Repair


$339.30OVERHEAD DOOR CO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$339.30OVERHEAD DOOR CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PACE ANALYTICAL SERV
PACE ANALYTICAL SERV WWTP Pretreatment $448.00Sample testing & disposal


$448.00PACE ANALYTICAL SERV - Total For WWTP Pretreatment


$448.00PACE ANALYTICAL SERV - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH
PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH Water Meters $70.70SQ TUBE, HR STRIP 20'- OTHER MATERIALS &


$70.70PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH - Total For Water Meters


$70.70PACIFIC STEEL BRANCH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PATTERSON, CINDY
PATTERSON, CINDY Water Revenue and Transfer $19.77


$19.77PATTERSON, CINDY - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$19.77PATTERSON, CINDY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PAYPAL  CADOMAFOUND
PAYPAL  CADOMAFOUND General Fund Revenue $129.78Books for resale in gift shop


$129.78PAYPAL  CADOMAFOUND - Total For General Fund Revenue


$129.78PAYPAL  CADOMAFOUND - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PAYPAL  CLEVELAND G
PAYPAL  CLEVELAND G Golf - Operations $4,125.00Range Balls for the 2024 Season


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:52 AM Page 43 of 65


57







$4,125.00PAYPAL  CLEVELAND G - Total For Golf - Operations


$4,125.00PAYPAL  CLEVELAND G - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PAYPAL  WYOMINGPUBL
PAYPAL  WYOMINGPUBL Public Transit - Operations $360.00Membership in Wyoming Public Transit Asso


$360.00PAYPAL  WYOMINGPUBL - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$360.00PAYPAL  WYOMINGPUBL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PEACHES'
PEACHES' Police Investigations $53.34FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS; food for officers


$53.34PEACHES' - Total For Police Investigations


$53.34PEACHES' - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PEDEN'S INC
PEDEN'S INC Balefill - Diversion & Special $137.20Screen Printing Service SW & SH Uniforms


PEDEN'S INC Balefill - Diversion & Special $360.00 FOR SCALEHOUSE/ SPECIAL WASTE UNIFOR


$497.20PEDEN'S INC - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


PEDEN'S INC Buildings & Structures Fund $1,617.30Embroidery service


$1,617.30PEDEN'S INC - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


PEDEN'S INC Police Grants Fund $644.80Embroidery service


$644.80PEDEN'S INC - Total For Police Grants Fund


$2,759.30PEDEN'S INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PIONEER MATERIALS WE
PIONEER MATERIALS WE Buildings & Structures Fund $313.52Repair supplies for Baler Building - Pioneer 


$313.52PIONEER MATERIALS WE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$313.52PIONEER MATERIALS WE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


POP PAUL OXMAN PBLSH
POP PAUL OXMAN PBLSH Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $338.00Customer Greetings Cards


$338.00POP PAUL OXMAN PBLSH - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


POP PAUL OXMAN PBLSH Refuse - Commercial $338.00Customer Greetings Cards


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:52 AM Page 44 of 65


58







$338.00POP PAUL OXMAN PBLSH - Total For Refuse - Commercial


$676.00POP PAUL OXMAN PBLSH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


POSTAL PROS, INC.
POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $8,671.93UB/Past Due Printing / Postage / Mail Servic


POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $543.81UB/Past Due Printing / Postage / Mail Servic


POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $7,527.82UB/Past Due Printing / Postage / Mail Servic


POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $2,990.35E-Statements, Texts & Payments / IVR Paym


$19,733.91POSTAL PROS, INC. - Total For Customer Service


$19,733.91POSTAL PROS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PREWITT, MIKE
PREWITT, MIKE Sewer Fund $43.44


$43.44PREWITT, MIKE - Total For Sewer Fund


$43.44PREWITT, MIKE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN
PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN WWTP Operations $1,046.25Cleaning Service - October 2023


$1,046.25PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,046.25PROFESSIONAL CLEANIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PROFORCE MARKETING I
PROFORCE MARKETING I Capital Projects Fund $64,386.08Taser


PROFORCE MARKETING I Capital Projects Fund $20,038.20Taser


$84,424.28PROFORCE MARKETING I - Total For Capital Projects Fund


PROFORCE MARKETING I Metro Animal Control $12,349.02Taser 7 purchase


PROFORCE MARKETING I Metro Animal Control $12,998.58Taser 7 purchase


$25,347.60PROFORCE MARKETING I - Total For Metro Animal Control


$109,771.88PROFORCE MARKETING I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


QUALA
QUALA Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,240.1170730 PETRO-CAUSTIC WASH


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:52 AM Page 45 of 65


59







QUALA Fleet Maintenance Fund $3,051.10070808 PETRO-CAUSTIC WASH


$4,291.21QUALA - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$4,291.21QUALA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RDH INC
RDH INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $3,184.008'x8'x40' Container Liners catalyst bags


RDH INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $3,184.008'x8'x40' Container Liners catalyst bags


$6,368.00RDH INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$6,368.00RDH INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


REESE, MISTI
REESE, MISTI Refuse Revenue and Transfer $71.20


$71.20REESE, MISTI - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


$71.20REESE, MISTI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


REPUBLIC PARKING SYS
REPUBLIC PARKING SYS Customer Service $202.00Parking Stalls/Spaces


$202.00REPUBLIC PARKING SYS - Total For Customer Service


$202.00REPUBLIC PARKING SYS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RESOLVE HOMEBUYERS L
RESOLVE HOMEBUYERS L Refuse Revenue and Transfer $33.62


$33.62RESOLVE HOMEBUYERS L - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


$33.62RESOLVE HOMEBUYERS L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROCCO, KARREN
ROCCO, KARREN Water Revenue and Transfer $53.28


$53.28ROCCO, KARREN - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$53.28ROCCO, KARREN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Rocky Mountain


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:52 AM Page 46 of 65


60







Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $4,465.18Bulk Oxygen - Chemicals


Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $2,076.29Bulk Oxygen - Chemicals


$6,541.47Rocky Mountain - Total For Regional Water Operations


Rocky Mountain Water Distribution $29.95Monthly Rental


$29.95Rocky Mountain - Total For Water Distribution


$6,571.42Rocky Mountain - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ash Street Building $431.29Acct #54730761-154 1


$431.29ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ash Street Building


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $5,442.94Acct #54730761-090 7


$5,442.94ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Buildings & Structures Fund $99.71Acct #54730761-089 9


$99.71ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Field Maintenance $2,704.17Acct #54730761-131 9


$2,704.17ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Field Maintenance


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Hogadon - Operations $8,058.93Acct #54730761-100 4


$8,058.93ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Hogadon - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Special Areas $2,164.43Acct #54730761-132 7


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Special Areas $61.06Acct #54730761-148 3


$2,225.49ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Special Areas


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $672.90Acct #60931133-002 9 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $3,828.42Acct #60931133-018 5 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $1,425.95Acct #60931133-011 0 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $655.44Acct #60931133-013 6 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $486.51Acct #60931133-005 2 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $3,754.86Acct #60931133-010 2 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $699.95Acct #60931133-017 7 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $1,114.30Acct #60931133-012 8 - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $42.04Acct #60931133-006 0 - Electricity


$12,680.37ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Regional Water Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $2,396.36Acct #60931133-003 7 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $26.46Acct #60931133-014 4 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $25.02Acct #60931133-019 3 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $27.46Acct #60931133-022 7 - Booster - Electricity


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:52 AM Page 47 of 65


61







ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $2,076.87Acct #60931133-025 0 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $46.82Acct #60931133-015 1 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $72.11Acct #60931133-026 8 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $1,653.52Acct #60931133-016 9 - Booster - Electricity


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $1,711.52Acct #60931133-008 6 - Booster - Electricity


$8,036.14ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Traffic Control $49,786.35Acct #54730761-106 1


$49,786.35ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Traffic Control


$89,465.39ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RODRIGUEZ, BRANDON
RODRIGUEZ, BRANDON Water Revenue and Transfer $29.48


$29.48RODRIGUEZ, BRANDON - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$29.48RODRIGUEZ, BRANDON - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROGERS, DONNA
ROGERS, DONNA Refuse Revenue and Transfer $28.56


$28.56ROGERS, DONNA - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


ROGERS, DONNA Water Revenue and Transfer $170.32


$170.32ROGERS, DONNA - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$198.88ROGERS, DONNA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Rooter
Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $72.74Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $60.79Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $104.40Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $158.00Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $36.37Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $562.16Porta-John from R&R


$1,326.11Rooter - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$1,326.11Rooter - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:52 AM Page 48 of 65


62







ROSEN PLAZA 3NINE
ROSEN PLAZA 3NINE Community Development $28.11restaurant travel/training


$28.11ROSEN PLAZA 3NINE - Total For Community Development


$28.11ROSEN PLAZA 3NINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROY, ANTHONY
ROY, ANTHONY Water Revenue and Transfer $180.28


$180.28ROY, ANTHONY - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$180.28ROY, ANTHONY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SALSBURY INDUSTRIES
SALSBURY INDUSTRIES Regional Water Operations $335.75New Mailbox - Building Supplies


$335.75SALSBURY INDUSTRIES - Total For Regional Water Operations


$335.75SALSBURY INDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMS CLUB #6425
SAMS CLUB #6425 City Manager $25.82WHOLESALE CLUBS


$25.82SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For City Manager


SAMS CLUB #6425 Community Development $113.58WHOLESALE CLUBS


$113.58SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Community Development


SAMS CLUB #6425 Fleet Maintenance Fund $47.52DAWN DISH SOAP


$47.52SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


SAMS CLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $367.21CONCESSIONS - Chips, Pretzels, Hot Dog Bun


$367.21SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


SAMS CLUB #6425 Municipal Court $25.26WHOLESALE CLUBS


$25.26SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Municipal Court


$579.39SAMS CLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMSCLUB #6425
SAMSCLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $459.08Station Supplies


$459.08SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


SAMSCLUB #6425 Streets $45.524 Soap Bottles for Detack


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:52 AM Page 49 of 65


63







$45.52SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Streets


$504.60SAMSCLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAWYER INC
SAWYER INC Hogadon - Operations $150.97Preventive Pest Control Service


$150.97SAWYER INC - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$150.97SAWYER INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SCHAIBLE, HEIDI
SCHAIBLE, HEIDI Water Revenue and Transfer $44.78


$44.78SCHAIBLE, HEIDI - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$44.78SCHAIBLE, HEIDI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SEAWESTERN FIRE FIGH
SEAWESTERN FIRE FIGH Direct Distribution - Fire $1,336.20Phoenix Helmets


$1,336.20SEAWESTERN FIRE FIGH - Total For Direct Distribution - Fire


$1,336.20SEAWESTERN FIRE FIGH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SEE BEN REALTY
SEE BEN REALTY Water Revenue and Transfer $20.00


$20.00SEE BEN REALTY - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$20.00SEE BEN REALTY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHAW POLYGRAPH SERVI
SHAW POLYGRAPH SERVI Police Career Services $6,090.00Polygraph Examiner/Sex Offender Testing Co


$6,090.00SHAW POLYGRAPH SERVI - Total For Police Career Services


$6,090.00SHAW POLYGRAPH SERVI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHEET METAL SPECIALT
SHEET METAL SPECIALT Buildings & Structures Fund $311.20Lighting repair supplies for Fire 1 - Sheet Met


$311.20SHEET METAL SPECIALT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:52 AM Page 50 of 65


64







$311.20SHEET METAL SPECIALT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHELL OIL 5744427920
SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $83.71Fuel


$83.71SHELL OIL 5744427920 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$83.71SHELL OIL 5744427920 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Capital - One Cent 17 $15,807.40Two Graco Buggy's


SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Capital - One Cent 17 $15,345.50Replacing two Graco Sprayers


$31,152.90SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - Total For Capital - One Cent 17


$31,152.90SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHIRTS & MORE INC
SHIRTS & MORE INC Capital Projects Fund $819.00Remove Old Vehicle Vinyl Wrap


$819.00SHIRTS & MORE INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund


SHIRTS & MORE INC Property Insurance Fund $600.00Vehicle Vinyl Wrap


SHIRTS & MORE INC Property Insurance Fund $600.00Vehicle Vinyl Wrap


$1,200.00SHIRTS & MORE INC - Total For Property Insurance Fund


$2,019.00SHIRTS & MORE INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHORT, FRANCIS
SHORT, FRANCIS Water Revenue and Transfer $104.28


$104.28SHORT, FRANCIS - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$104.28SHORT, FRANCIS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHOSHONE DISTRIBUTIN
SHOSHONE DISTRIBUTIN General Fund Revenue $1,766.50Souvenirs For Museum Store


$1,766.50SHOSHONE DISTRIBUTIN - Total For General Fund Revenue


$1,766.50SHOSHONE DISTRIBUTIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:52 AM Page 51 of 65


65







SIRIUSWARE INC
SIRIUSWARE INC Hogadon - Operations $3,320.55Annual Maintenance & Technical Support


$3,320.55SIRIUSWARE INC - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$3,320.55SIRIUSWARE INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SIXT RENT A CAR
SIXT RENT A CAR Police Career Services $298.57SIXT CAR RENTAL training


$298.57SIXT RENT A CAR - Total For Police Career Services


$298.57SIXT RENT A CAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL
SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Career Services $800.00Confidential Legal or Medial Matters


SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Career Services $400.00Confidential Legal or Medical Matters


SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Career Services $800.00Confidential Legal Or Medical Matters


$2,000.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - Total For Police Career Services


$2,000.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SPECIALIZED MEDICAL
SPECIALIZED MEDICAL Refuse Revenue and Transfer $67.06


$67.06SPECIALIZED MEDICAL - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


$67.06SPECIALIZED MEDICAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE
SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE Balefill - Diversion & Special $49.99SCALE FOR INFECTIOUS WASTE ROUTE TO W


$49.99SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE Fire-EMS Operations $275.00Cooler


$275.00SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$324.99SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS
SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Community Development $137.44Fuser for printer in Amber's office.


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:52 AM Page 52 of 65


66







SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Community Development $69.99COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVI


$207.43SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Community Development


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Information Services $98.99COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVI


$98.99SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Information Services


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Public Safety Communication $419.97COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVI


$419.97SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Public Safety Communications


$726.39SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R
SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $22.00CPR Certification Cards


$22.00SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R Information Services $44.00CPR Certification Cards


$44.00SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R - Total For Information Services


$66.00SQ  MY EDUCATIONAL R - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  NOVUS GLASS
SQ  NOVUS GLASS Fleet Maintenance Fund $157.50141490 INSTALL GLASS/ INSURANCE


$157.50SQ  NOVUS GLASS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$157.50SQ  NOVUS GLASS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  ROCKY MOUNTAIN J
SQ  ROCKY MOUNTAIN J General Fund Revenue $309.40Jewelry for resale in gift shop


$309.40SQ  ROCKY MOUNTAIN J - Total For General Fund Revenue


$309.40SQ  ROCKY MOUNTAIN J - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  SCOTT ENVIRONMEN
SQ  SCOTT ENVIRONMEN Fire-EMS Operations $539.76Station3 Flood Damage Assessment and Mol


$539.76SQ  SCOTT ENVIRONMEN - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$539.76SQ  SCOTT ENVIRONMEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  WCBO
SQ  WCBO Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $724.65Registration for admittance for four CRR per


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:52 AM Page 53 of 65


67







$724.65SQ  WCBO - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


$724.65SQ  WCBO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STAPLES
STAPLES Community Development $45.14STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S


$45.14STAPLES - Total For Community Development


STAPLES Health Insurance Fund $63.40Print job for HR Office


$63.40STAPLES - Total For Health Insurance Fund


STAPLES Human Resources $13.60Print job for HR Office


$13.60STAPLES - Total For Human Resources


STAPLES Sewer Wastewater Collection $27.98office supplies


$27.98STAPLES - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


STAPLES Streets $117.96 3 Daily planner refills


$117.96STAPLES - Total For Streets


$268.08STAPLES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STATE OF WY.
STATE OF WY. Health Insurance Fund $18,248.79Retiree Subsidy - October 2023


$18,248.79STATE OF WY. - Total For Health Insurance Fund


$18,248.79STATE OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Subway 14736
Subway 14736 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $63.00Meeting Op Supplies -- CAPITAL 5-YEAR PLA


$63.00Subway 14736 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$63.00Subway 14736 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUFFEL, SHANA
SUFFEL, SHANA Water Revenue and Transfer $47.60


$47.60SUFFEL, SHANA - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$47.60SUFFEL, SHANA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC.


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:52 AM Page 54 of 65


68







SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. Balefill - Baler Processing $265.00Rewire /REPAIR FIRE SUPPRESSION MRF/BAL


SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. Balefill - Baler Processing $160.00GFCI Receptacle Repair FOR BALER BLDG


$425.00SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $283.42Garage Door Repairs at BALER BLDG


$283.42SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. Refuse - Recycling $265.00Rewire /REPAIR FIRE SUPPRESSION MRF/BAL


$265.00SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling


$973.42SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUMMIT ROOFING INC.
SUMMIT ROOFING INC. Ft. Caspar Museum $4,000.00Roof Repairs


SUMMIT ROOFING INC. Ft. Caspar Museum $5,000.00Roof Repairs


$9,000.00SUMMIT ROOFING INC. - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$9,000.00SUMMIT ROOFING INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUTHERLANDS 2816
SUTHERLANDS 2816 Regional Water Operations $45.95Parts for Turbidity Meters - Machinery Suppl


$45.95SUTHERLANDS 2816 - Total For Regional Water Operations


SUTHERLANDS 2816 Water Distribution $10.49SAFETY SPRAY RED- OTHER MATERIALS & SU


$10.49SUTHERLANDS 2816 - Total For Water Distribution


SUTHERLANDS 2816 Water Meters $31.74HINGE WELDABLE 3IN- OTHER MATERIALS &


$31.74SUTHERLANDS 2816 - Total For Water Meters


$88.18SUTHERLANDS 2816 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SYSCO CORP
SYSCO CORP Ice Arena - Concessions $1,130.63Concessions Resale - Invoice and returns Tot


SYSCO CORP Ice Arena - Concessions $1,075.26CONCESSIONS - FOOD,DIPS,DRINK POWDER


SYSCO CORP Ice Arena - Concessions $166.13CONCESSIONS - FOOD TRAYS


SYSCO CORP Ice Arena - Concessions $749.16CONCESSIONS - DONUTS,CHICKEN,PIZZA,KET


$3,121.18SYSCO CORP - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


$3,121.18SYSCO CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TACO JOHNS 9310


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:52 AM Page 55 of 65


69







TACO JOHNS 9310 Regional Water Operations $77.19JPB Lunch - Office Supplies


$77.19TACO JOHNS 9310 - Total For Regional Water Operations


$77.19TACO JOHNS 9310 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE ABY MANUFACTURIN
THE ABY MANUFACTURIN Fire-EMS Operations $494.40Uniform supplies


$494.40THE ABY MANUFACTURIN - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$494.40THE ABY MANUFACTURIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE HOME DEPOT
THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $34.95BAS Shop Supplies - Home Depot


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $83.50Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Home D


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $212.25Repair supplies for Fire Station 1 - Home Dep


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $53.07Repair supplies for Aquatics Center - Home D


$383.77THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


THE HOME DEPOT Hogadon - Operations $34.34HD Lodge supplies


THE HOME DEPOT Hogadon - Operations ($66.43)HD REFUND


THE HOME DEPOT Hogadon - Operations $73.94HD Fence


THE HOME DEPOT Hogadon - Operations $50.28Painting supplies


THE HOME DEPOT Hogadon - Operations $27.97HD lodge supplies


$120.10THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Hogadon - Operations


THE HOME DEPOT Traffic Control $101.91GFCI outlets for Xmas outlets


$101.91THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Traffic Control


THE HOME DEPOT Water Meters $34.94ZIP TIES- OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES


$34.94THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Water Meters


THE HOME DEPOT Water Tanks ($39.94)BOUGHT 2 BULBS BUT THEY WERE NOT COR


THE HOME DEPOT Water Tanks $39.94MERCURY VAPOR- OTHER MATERIAL & SUPP


$0.00THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Water Tanks


$640.72THE HOME DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE WASH LLC
THE WASH LLC Police Administration $49.51Car wash


$49.51THE WASH LLC - Total For Police Administration


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:52 AM Page 56 of 65


70







$49.51THE WASH LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOTALLY PROMOTIONAL
TOTALLY PROMOTIONAL Community Development $135.20MISCELLANEOUS PUBLISHING & PRINTING


$135.20TOTALLY PROMOTIONAL - Total For Community Development


$135.20TOTALLY PROMOTIONAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOWN OF BAR NUNN
TOWN OF BAR NUNN RWS - Booster Stations $33.38Wardwell Water Charge - Booster Supplies


$33.38TOWN OF BAR NUNN - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


$33.38TOWN OF BAR NUNN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOWN OF EVANSVILLE
TOWN OF EVANSVILLE Public Safety Communication $86.01


$86.01TOWN OF EVANSVILLE - Total For Public Safety Communications


$86.01TOWN OF EVANSVILLE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO
TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Ice Arena - Operations $100.01Propane for the Olympia - Tractor Supply


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Ice Arena - Operations $60.68Propane for the Olympia - Tractor Supply


$160.69TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Public Transit - Operations $299.90FLOOR MATS FOR GARAGE


$299.90TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$460.59TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRANSUNION RISK AND
TRANSUNION RISK AND Police Administration $185.40Acct #220805


$185.40TRANSUNION RISK AND - Total For Police Administration


$185.40TRANSUNION RISK AND - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRI STATE OIL RECLAI


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:52 AM Page 57 of 65


71







TRI STATE OIL RECLAI Balefill - Diversion & Special $396.00Pickup Antifreeze For Recycling


$396.00TRI STATE OIL RECLAI - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$396.00TRI STATE OIL RECLAI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ
TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ Refuse - Recycling $791.82Equipment repair TRK#2276 RECYCLE FL 201


$791.82TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ - Total For Refuse - Recycling


$791.82TRI-STATE TRUCK & EQ - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TWISTER S EATERY
TWISTER S EATERY Police Investigations $40.39EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS CR 23-07234


$40.39TWISTER S EATERY - Total For Police Investigations


$40.39TWISTER S EATERY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Balefill - Baler Processing $204.00Tyler Cashiering Equipment for Solid Waste 


$204.00TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $918.00Tyler Cashiering Equipment for Solid Waste 


$918.00TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Balefill - Diversion & Special $102.00Tyler Cashiering Equipment for Solid Waste 


$102.00TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Information Services ($48.20)Executime Hardware Maintenance


TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Information Services ($98.80)Executime:Touchscreen:Proximity Reader M


($147.00)TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Information Services


TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Refuse - Commercial $204.00Tyler Cashiering Equipment for Solid Waste 


$204.00TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Refuse - Commercial


TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Refuse - Recycling $102.00Tyler Cashiering Equipment for Solid Waste 


$102.00TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Refuse - Recycling


TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I Refuse - Residential $918.00Tyler Cashiering Equipment for Solid Waste 


$918.00TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - Total For Refuse - Residential


$2,301.00TYLER TECHNOLOGIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNION WIRELESS


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:52 AM Page 58 of 65


72







UNION WIRELESS Water Tanks $95.24URCR SCADA & Cell Phone


$95.24UNION WIRELESS - Total For Water Tanks


$95.24UNION WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


US COMPOSTING COUNCI
US COMPOSTING COUNCI Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $679.00US COMPOST COUNCIL TRAINING


US COMPOSTING COUNCI Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $679.00US COMPOST COUNCIL TRAINING


$1,358.00US COMPOSTING COUNCI - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$1,358.00US COMPOSTING COUNCI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


USA GASOLINE
USA GASOLINE Fire-EMS Operations $96.07Fuel


$96.07USA GASOLINE - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$96.07USA GASOLINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


USABlueBook
USABlueBook Water Distribution $784.83VALVE KEY- SMALL TOOLS


$784.83USABlueBook - Total For Water Distribution


$784.83USABlueBook - ALL DEPARTMENTS


USPS PO 5715590945
USPS PO 5715590945 Community Development $102.72POSTAGE STAMPS


USPS PO 5715590945 Community Development $85.60POSTAGE STAMPS


$188.32USPS PO 5715590945 - Total For Community Development


$188.32USPS PO 5715590945 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


USPS PO 5762700491
USPS PO 5762700491 Regional Water Operations $21.00Mailing of Lead & Copper Results - Postage 


$21.00USPS PO 5762700491 - Total For Regional Water Operations


$21.00USPS PO 5762700491 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:52 AM Page 59 of 65


73







VCN NATRONAREALESTAT
VCN NATRONAREALESTAT City Clerk $50.50GOVERNMENT SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C


$50.50VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - Total For City Clerk


VCN NATRONAREALESTAT Information Services $37.50GOVERNMENT SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE C


$37.50VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - Total For Information Services


$88.00VCN NATRONAREALESTAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL
VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL Balefill - Diversion & Special $15,806.53Lab Pack/HazStor Pickup - Hazmat Shipment


$15,806.53VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$15,806.53VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS Golf - Operations $120.03Acct #942041246-00001


$120.03VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Golf - Operations


VERIZON WIRELESS Parks - Parks Maint. $278.47Acct #342080735-00001


$278.47VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


VERIZON WIRELESS Public Safety Communication $80.02Acct #465552982-00010


$80.02VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Public Safety Communications


VERIZON WIRELESS Sewer Wastewater Collection $74.86Acct #742239432-00002 remote device data


$74.86VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


VERIZON WIRELESS Streets $40.01Acct #242152162-00001


$40.01VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Streets


VERIZON WIRELESS Water Distribution $116.66Acct #542255605-00001


$116.66VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Water Distribution


VERIZON WIRELESS Weed & Pest Fund $201.65Acct #342080735-00001


$201.65VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


VERIZON WIRELESS WWTP Operations $147.64Acct #842227834-00001


$147.64VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For WWTP Operations


$1,059.34VERIZON WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VRC COMPANIES LLC
VRC COMPANIES LLC Municipal Court $60.78File Destruction Service


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:52 AM Page 60 of 65


74







$60.78VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For Municipal Court


VRC COMPANIES LLC Public Safety Communication $115.10File Destruction Service


$115.10VRC COMPANIES LLC - Total For Public Safety Communications


$175.88VRC COMPANIES LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P
VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P Regional Water Operations $77.89WTP Operator Cell Phone


$77.89VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Total For Regional Water Operations


$77.89VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WALMART.COM 80096665
WALMART.COM 80096665 Information Services $18.37iPad Charging cables


$18.37WALMART.COM 80096665 - Total For Information Services


$18.37WALMART.COM 80096665 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAWA 5309
WAWA 5309 Police Career Services $36.25AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS training


$36.25WAWA 5309 - Total For Police Career Services


$36.25WAWA 5309 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WEAR PARTS INC
WEAR PARTS INC Hogadon - Operations $162.45Snow fence repair


$162.45WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$162.45WEAR PARTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN COOPERATIVE
WESTERN COOPERATIVE Golf - Operations $1,920.00 Prowinterizer


$1,920.00WESTERN COOPERATIVE - Total For Golf - Operations


$1,920.00WESTERN COOPERATIVE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN SIGN & DESIG


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:52 AM Page 61 of 65


75







WESTERN SIGN & DESIG Fire-EMS Operations $635.00Removal Of Unit Numbers From Fire Trucks


$635.00WESTERN SIGN & DESIG - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


WESTERN SIGN & DESIG Police Administration $226.64Installation of printed & laminated graphic si


$226.64WESTERN SIGN & DESIG - Total For Police Administration


$861.64WESTERN SIGN & DESIG - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN WATER CONSUL
WESTERN WATER CONSUL Capital Projects Fund $1,326.10College Drive Improvements


WESTERN WATER CONSUL Capital Projects Fund $1,422.50K St Imp-St Mary-Bryan Stk Eng


$2,748.60WESTERN WATER CONSUL - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$2,748.60WESTERN WATER CONSUL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WM SUPERCENTER
WM SUPERCENTER City Council $16.08GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


$16.08WM SUPERCENTER - Total For City Council


WM SUPERCENTER City Manager $6.47GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


$6.47WM SUPERCENTER - Total For City Manager


WM SUPERCENTER Ice Arena - Concessions $39.84CONCESSION - Butter


$39.84WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


WM SUPERCENTER Municipal Court $75.10GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


$75.10WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Municipal Court


WM SUPERCENTER Regional Water Operations $21.36Dish Brushes, Trash Bags, & Alphabet Sticker


WM SUPERCENTER Regional Water Operations $57.63Sauces, Dessert, Fruit, for JPB Meeting & Cof


$78.99WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Regional Water Operations


WM SUPERCENTER Water Distribution $22.32OFFICE PRODUCTS- BUILDING SUPPLIES


$22.32WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Water Distribution


$238.80WM SUPERCENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WPY ShiftNote
WPY ShiftNote Regional Water Operations $90.00Work Order Software Maintenance - Mainte


$90.00WPY ShiftNote - Total For Regional Water Operations


$90.00WPY ShiftNote - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:52 AM Page 62 of 65


76







WWW.FIORII.COM
WWW.FIORII.COM Aquatics - Operations $70.00PRPF Supervisor leadership development


$70.00WWW.FIORII.COM - Total For Aquatics - Operations


WWW.FIORII.COM Buildings & Structures Fund $70.00PRPF Supervisor leadership development


$70.00WWW.FIORII.COM - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


WWW.FIORII.COM Cemetery $70.00PRPF Supervisor leadership development


$70.00WWW.FIORII.COM - Total For Cemetery


WWW.FIORII.COM Ft. Caspar Museum $60.00PRPF Supervisor leadership development


$60.00WWW.FIORII.COM - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


WWW.FIORII.COM Golf - Operations $140.00PRPF Supervisor leadership development


$140.00WWW.FIORII.COM - Total For Golf - Operations


WWW.FIORII.COM Hogadon - Operations $140.00PRPF Supervisor leadership development


$140.00WWW.FIORII.COM - Total For Hogadon - Operations


WWW.FIORII.COM Ice Arena - Operations $70.00PRPF Supervisor leadership development


$70.00WWW.FIORII.COM - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


WWW.FIORII.COM Parks - Parks Maint. $140.00PRPF Supervisor leadership development


$140.00WWW.FIORII.COM - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


WWW.FIORII.COM Sport & Athletics Admin $70.00PRPF Supervisor leadership development


$70.00WWW.FIORII.COM - Total For Sport & Athletics Admin


WWW.FIORII.COM Weed & Pest Fund $70.00PRPF Supervisor leadership development


$70.00WWW.FIORII.COM - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$900.00WWW.FIORII.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO
WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO Police Administration $236.21P6 Citation


$236.21WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO - Total For Police Administration


$236.21WY. DEPT. OF TRANSPO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT
WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT Public Safety Communication $775.00Public Safety Communications Basic Training


$775.00WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT - Total For Public Safety Communications


$775.00WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:52 AM Page 63 of 65


77







WY. MACHINERY CO.
WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Baler Processing $10,795.45Equipment Warranty UNIT#141532


WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Baler Processing $34,566.0060 month_7500 hour Prev Mtn Plan UNIT#1


$45,361.45WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $3,194.76Equipment repair UNIT#141501 2000HR SER


WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $207.80Equipment repair UNIT#141503 CORE CHAR


$3,402.56WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


WY. MACHINERY CO. Golf - Operations $1,030.12Equipment


$1,030.12WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Golf - Operations


WY. MACHINERY CO. Parks - Parks Maint. $1,030.13Equipment


$1,030.13WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$50,824.26WY. MACHINERY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING ASSN OF  PSC
WYOMING ASSN OF  PSC Public Safety Communication $878.00MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATIONS NOT ELSEW


$878.00WYOMING ASSN OF  PSC - Total For Public Safety Communications


$878.00WYOMING ASSN OF  PSC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING LOCK & SAFE
WYOMING LOCK & SAFE Regional Water Operations $72.00Duplication of Keys-Locks/Cores -Building Su


$72.00WYOMING LOCK & SAFE - Total For Regional Water Operations


$72.00WYOMING LOCK & SAFE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING WORK WAREHOU
WYOMING WORK WAREHO Balefill - Baler Processing $337.47fire retardant pants for welding


$337.47WYOMING WORK WAREHOU - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


WYOMING WORK WAREHO Ice Arena - Operations $64.74OPERATIONS - GLOVES


$64.74WYOMING WORK WAREHOU - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


$402.21WYOMING WORK WAREHOU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


XYBIX SYSTEMS,
XYBIX SYSTEMS, Public Safety Communication $234.37COMMERCIAL FURNITURE Dispatch furniture


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:52 AM Page 64 of 65


78







$234.37XYBIX SYSTEMS, - Total For Public Safety Communications


$234.37XYBIX SYSTEMS, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ZUPANIK, SETH
ZUPANIK, SETH Water Revenue and Transfer $28.15


$28.15ZUPANIK, SETH - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$28.15ZUPANIK, SETH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


$2,148,112.12CITYWIDE BILLS AND CLAIMS TOTAL


DULY AUDITED BY  (City Manager)  ________________________________   DATE  ___________


APPROVED BY         (Mayor)              ________________________________   DATE  ___________


I certify, under penalty of perjury, that this listing of vouchers and the items included therein for payment 
are correct and just in every respect.                                                                                                           
SUBMITTED BY       (Finance Dir)      ________________________________   DATE  ___________


Printed on 11/29/2023 8:44:52 AM Page 65 of 65


79







CITY of CASPER, WYOMING
BILLS and CLAIMS ADDENDUM


Council Meeting 
12/05/23


Additional Accounts Payable


11/16/23 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursements
Matt Bowman - Travel Reimbursement 339.25
Mike Ogden - Travel Reimbursement 448.50
Ryan Dabney - Travel Reimbursement 310.10


1,097.85


11/22/23 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursements & Petty Cash
Taylor Meyers - Travel Reimbursement 88.50
First Interstate Bank - Petty Cash (PD) 89.70
First Interstate Bank - Petty Cash (Community Development) 403.41
First Interstate Bank - Petty Cash (Muni Court) 720.00


1,301.61


Total Additional AP 2,399.46$         


Payroll


11/22/23 City Payroll
Salary & Wages 943,657.30
Other Employee Liabilities 3,070.55
Internal Revenue Service 260,916.77
NCPERS Group 560.00
Wyoming Retirement System 233,967.89
State of Wyoming Workers Comp 22,323.04
State of Wyoming Employee Benefits Insurance 371,471.26
ICMA Retirement 24,494.57
Lincoln National Life Insurance 31.01
Orchard Trust Retirement 1,935.00
Reliastar Life Insurance-Accident/Voya 1,625.46


1,864,052.85


11/22/23 Fire Payroll
Salary & Wages 138,223.22
Internal Revenue Service 24,189.11
NCPERS Group 64.00
Wyoming Retirement System 55,297.47
State of Wyoming Workers Comp 3,518.38
State of Wyoming Employee Benefits Insurance 61,643.92
ICMA Retirement 5,583.78
Orchard Trust Retirement 7,975.00
Reliastar Life Insurance-Accident/Voya 35.75


296,530.63


Total Payroll 2,160,583.48$  


Addendum Total 2,162,982.94$  


Page 1 of 1
80







81







82







83







84







85







86







87







88







89







90







91







92







93







94







95







96







97







98







99







100







101







102







103







104







105







106







107







108







109







110







111







112







113







114







115







116







117







118







119







120







121







122







123







124







125







126







127







128







129







130







131







132







133







134







135







136







137







138







139







140







141







142







143







144







145







146







147







148







149







150







151







152







153







154







155







156







157







158







159







160







161







162







163







164







165







166







167







168







169







170







171







172







173







174







175







176







177







178







179







180







181







182







183







184







185







186







187







188







189







190







191







192







193







194







195







196







197







198







199







200







201







202







203







204







205







206







207







208







209







210







211







212







213







214







215







216







217







218







219







220







221







222







223







224







225







226







227







228







229







230







231







232







233







234







235







236







237







238







239







240







241







242







243







244







245







246







247







248







249







250







251







252







253







254







255







256







257







258







259







260







261







262







263







264







265







266







267







268







269







270







271







272







273







274







275







276







277







278







279







280







281







282







283







284







285







286







287







288







289







290







291







292







293







294







295







296







297







298







299







300







301







302







303







304







305







306







307







308







309







310







311







312







313







314







315







316







317







318







319







320







321







322







323







324







325







326







327







328







329







330







331







332







333







334







335







336







337







338







339







340







341







342







343







344







345







346







347







348







349







350







DocuSign Envelope ID: 92C143CA-BE3C-42B4-AF88-EB6CC39AAECE 


RESOLUTION NO.     23-273


A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO 
THE LEASE AGREEMENT WITH THE SPUDS BASEBALL 
CLUB LLC, FOR USE OF THE MIKE LANSING 
CONCESSIONS STAND. 


WHEREAS, the City of Casper ("City") 1s the owner of the Mike Lansing 
Concessions Stand; and, 


WHEREAS, Spuds Baseball Club LLC, provides concessions sales and the sale of 
malt beverages, and desires to utilize City-owned facilities for said services; and, 


WHEREAS, the City and Spuds Baseball Club LLC, entered into a Lease 
Agreement dated January 17, 2023, concerning the operation of the concession sales and the sale 
of malt beverages, and the patties have wish to enter into Amendment No. 1 to the Lease 
Agreement to extend the Lease Agreement through March 31, 2025, as further described in 
Amendment No. 1 to the Lease Agreement. 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE 1T RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF 
THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING: That the Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to 
execute, and the City Clerk to attest, Amendment No. l to the Lease Agreement between the City 
of Casper and Spuds Baseball Club LLC, for the use of the Mike Lansing Stadium concessions 
stand, bleachers, seating platfom1s, restrooms and egress pathways to seating areas. 


PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this __ day of ___ _, 2023. 


APPROVED AS TO FORM: 


y� �--======= 


ATTEST: 


Amanda Ainsworth 
City Clerk 


CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
A Municipal Corporation 


Ray Pacheco 
Mayor 


351







352







353







354







355







356







357







358







359







360







361







362







363







364







365







366







367







368







369







370







371







372







373







374







375







376







377







378







379







380







381







382







383







384







385







386







387







388







389







390







391







392







393







394







395







396







397







398







399







400







401







402







403







404







405







406







407







408







409





		Agenda

		11/21/23 Regular Meeting Minutes

		4. Bills & Claims

		Addendum



		6.A.1.a. Est Public Hearing/Transfer of Microbrewery License No. 10/Bull Horn Brewing

		Memo



		6.A.2. Est Public Hearing/Assessment Roll for LAD 160 Chinook Trail

		Memo

		7.A.1. Amending Chapter 2.64/Removal & Censure of Public Officials

		Memo

		Ordinance No. 24-23



		8.A.1. 2nd Reading Ordinance/Approving Zone Change/Longview Addtion No. 2 & Luker Addition

		Public Hearing/1st Reading Memo

		Aerial Map 

		Zoning Map

		Ordinance No. 21-23



		8.A.2. 2nd Reading Ordinance/Amending Chapter 15.12 Board of Examiners & Appeals & Contractor Licensing

		Memo

		Redlined Ordinance No. 22-23



		8.A.3. 2nd Reading Ordinance/Plat & Zone Change/Lower Brothers Addition Subdivision

		Memo

		Aerial Map

		Zoning Map

		Plat

		Subdivision Agreement

		Ordinance No. 23-23



		9.A.1. Change Order No. 3/Project S.A.F.E. Building Remodel/Caspar Building Systems

		Memo

		Exhibit A - Detailed Project Budget Summary

		Change Order No. 3 Form

		Change Order No. 3 Proposals

		Consultant Recommendation

		Resolution No. 23-265



		9.A.2. Ballfield Lighting Replacements Phase III/Casper Electric Inc.

		Memo

		Agreement

		Resolution 23-266



		9.A.3. Change Order No. 1 for Aquatics Center Natatorium Improvements/GH Phipps Wyoming

		Memo

		Change Order No. 1

		Change Order Requests

		Resolution No. 23-267



		9.A.4. Hazardous Waste Disposal Services/Veolia ES Technical Solutions 

		Memo

		Contract

		Resolution No. 23-268



		9.A.5. Wyoming Office of Homeland Security Grant/Mobile Radio Procurement

		Memo

		Agreement

		Resolution No. 23-269



		9.A.6. Wyoming Office of Homeland Security Grant/Portable Radio Procurement

		Memo

		Agreement

		Resolution No. 270



		9.A.7. Wyoming Office of Homeland Security Grant/Methane Leak Detector Procurement

		Memo

		Agreement

		Resolution No. 23-271



		9.A.8. 2023 BJA Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant & MOU with Natrona County

		Memo

		MOU

		Resolution No. 23-272



		9.A.9. Amendment No. 1/Mike Lansing Concessions Stand Lease/Spuds Baseball Club

		Memo

		Amendment No. 1

		Resolution No. 23-273



		9.A.10. LAD Lien Release/246 North Nebraska

		Memo

		Release of Lien

		Resolution No. 23-274



		9.A.11. LAD Lien Release/2904 Coulter Drive

		Memo 

		Release of Lien

		Resolution No. 23-275



		9.A.12. Execution of At Will Clause/Municipal Judge

		Memo

		Employment Agreement

		Resolution No. 23-276



		9.A.13. Nuisance Abatement Lien Release/1027 West 14th Street

		Memo

		Lien Release

		Resolution No. 23-277



		10.A.1. Purchase of Sanitation Truck/Solid Waste Division

		Memo

		Bid Specification



		10.A.2. Purchase of Pickup Truck with Tilt Bed/Solid Waste Division

		Memo

		Bid Specification










